July 29, 1996
992-A Awaawaanoa Place
Honolulu, Hawaiil 96825

Mr. Walter H Andrus, Jr.

International Director -
Mutual UFQO MNetwark Inec. '
103 Oldtowne Road

Seguin, TX 7TB155-40%93

Dear Mr. Andrus:

I am writing to ask if you will provide me with the exact
coordinates (latitudes and leongitudes) of 1) the Roswell crash
gite, and 2) the Roswell debris site. I have never seen these
coordinates stated in any article or boock about the Roswell
incident. I have written to several well known authors of this
subject asking them for the cocordinates. They have falled to
respond. I have also contacted the UFD Museum in Roswell, but
they do know the cocrdinates.

Surely with all of the investigations, interviews and field
setudies of the Roswell incident someone would have taken a
modern, low-cost but highly accurate, GPS handheld unit to these
two locations to document their positicons. And surely the
positions wouldn't be secret, since "secrets" are what UFD
researchers dislike the most about government and other agencies.

Using existing magnetic maps of the earth, there are various
sorts of arm-chair research that can be conducted using the
coordinates. I look forward to hearing from you and learning the
precige latitude and longitude of both the crash and debris
gites. If your organization does not have this information,
pleagse advise me where it can be cbtained. Thank your for your
agsistance. I am most appreciative., T have enclosed a sgelf-
addressed stamped envelope for your convenience.
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Dressed as aliens, Kameca Martinez, lefl, and
tors were in Roswell yesterday to '

Hundr

y 17

Suzan Stemon'fesociabed Pross
Palmer ride a rickshaw in Roswell, N.M. Vigi-
anniversary of the “Roswell Incldent.”

mmemorate

‘UFO crash’ at Roswell site

ROSWELL, NM. —
Tourists and true believers
turned out in hundreds yes-

for a service at a re-
mote degert ranch to com-
memorate what some say wag
?he UFD 4::*:.:1151}j hughed up by

Fears ago.

Some UFQ buffs gay the
crash took place on what is
now the Corn Ranch, where a
plague unvelled yesterday
gaid: "We don't know who
th};z:..- :rhea;a: we don't know
why ¥ came; we only
Imow they changed our view
of the universe.”

Ranch owner Miller “Hub”
Corn said he wasn't certain
about the so-called Rogwell
Incident. Still, he took hun-
dr&c}s on $1.1 tours of mﬁi
fweltering, dusty spot
degert where believers

By &
spaceship crashed, killing sev-

quergue, dressed in a Star
Trek

A 00 vigk
8 many tors
puuﬁl.h'wﬁthaupmum
each hour, organizers said.
There were carnival rides
and exhibits on alleged alien
abductions, hot dogs and a
presentation purported to
prove crash debria was “of ax-
traterrestrial origin.”

The presenter, Russell Ver-
non Clark, was introduced as

a University of California-San
Diego chemist who analyzed
the material. But Clark is not
a univergity emplovee, gaid
Pat Jacoby, the university’s
acting director of campus
communications.

A prominent UFQ skeptic
dismissed it all,

"For me, Roswell iz the
aduit equivalent of Santa
Claus,” said Philip Klass, a
member of the Committee for

Still, othera got in the gpirit,
if a bit tongue-in-cheek.

Don Thomas of Boston had
a UFO hat that includ-
ed a digital watch, blinking

and & gyroacope.

o tell you the truth, I
't know what jt ig"
omas said. “It just came
and hllded on my head
morning.
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COVER STORY

Fifty years ago, something crashed in the desert.
New evidence points to two equally startling conclusions.

BY JIM WILSOMN, Sdence/Technology Editor
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other than the Army Air Corps ac-
eount of & erashed weather balloon
and an PBI memo that refers to it
Zuspecting there wag more {o the
Roswell story, POPULAR MECHAKIOS
underteok itz own investigation to
learn if anything new had emerped in
thiz G0-year-pld techno-myatery, Af-
ter interviowing witnesses who had
epen and handled crash-site debris,
and reviewing documents that were
etill clazsified when the (GAD under-
tonk its investigation, we have eon-
cloded that there really was & crashed
digg, dead bodlee and 4 seeret that
could have been politically deadly to
reaidents Harry 8, Truman and
Arht I, Eisenhower,

The official
In 1847, the RKoswell Army Airfield
{RAATF) was home to America’s most
elite air upit, the nuclear-weapon-
equipped 509th Bomb Group. And
during the first week of July, nearly
everyone on bage and off waz at a
heightened state of alert. Since mid-
May, Ameries had been in the prips of
what historians would later call the
groat UFD eraze of 1947, By some
eounts, a5 many as 00 gightinga of
3Lmn?o objects wore reported, At the
ch counters and dinner tables
in Roswell, aivmen retold stories of
mysterious “kraut balle" and “foo
fighters” that had played tag with
bombers and fiphters as they flew
mizgions over Europe and the Pacifle,
There i& one more important, but of-
ten overlooked, hintorie fact to keep in
mind. In the years :imruud.iut.@]:.'
the war, the term "fying disc" did not
ﬂcccssanb mesn & fyving machine
from another planat.

50

e aslauds Harder |
-:rpl-rn_h the mysteny fag
dboer tdendified a5 Japanese

Ferhaps it was becauze of
thiz mindset that the remark-
able headline that appeared in the
July & edition of the Roswell Daily
Record was acceptad with some senge
of incvitability, "RAAF Caplures Fly-
ing Eaum Un Ranch In BEoawell Ke-
ﬂt_:rﬂn it read. The story beneath the

dlires reported that intellipence of-
ficer Marcel had recovered pieces of a
f¥ing dige Mrom the range of an
unidentified rancher. Wire services
and radio stations eager for any news
about flying discs—the term [TFD
had not yet boon eoined—jumped on
the story. “There was a tremendous
amount of excitement," Art MeQuld-
day, a local editor, later recallad.
“Here T am, a little old country editor
talking to Paris and Rome.”

[t wies @ short-lived fame The next
day's Daily Record reported that
Mareel had gotten it all wrong. Ite
July 9 headline read “"Hamey Emptiss
Koawell Saucer.” Ramey, commander
of the Eighth Air Foree at Forth
Worth, Texas, wag quoted in the story
43 saving that the debris recoverad by
Mareel was simply the remaing of a
erashed weather balloon, Lest there
be any doubt, the Army distriboted a
Enhanetu showing a contrite Marcel

ling next to balloom remaing.

Brazel alzn told hiz story on page
one, benpath the headline "Harases
Rancher Who Located “Saucer” Sory
He Told About It.” He szid that he
and his aom had actually found the
wreckape on June 14 and returned to
Ei::k it up on the Fourth of July, after

aaring about the crashed "flying
dige.” Brazel azid he wondered if what
he had found might have been some
of the debris.
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The story went on
to aay that he delivered the debris o
the local sheriff on July 7, who then
notified Mareel. The intelligence offi-
cor visited the Brazel home and re-
turned to the baze with the wiee e.
The official story is that it consiste
about 12 ft, of emoky g'mv 1ubbr:r
lrom the balloon's pas bags biks of fod,
papar and tape; and a T- or B-in -thick
bundle of 3-fi.-long aticks, Motably
abzent from the recovered materials
were an engine and propellers,

7’5 preas conference, Brazel's
atatement and photos of what were
identified as the remains of & balloon
ao thoroughly quashed the initial re-
port of a crashed fiying dize that not
nntil 1978 wonld most UFO re-
searchors even count the Roswell inei-
dent az part of the 1947 UFD oraze,

The idea that gomething more sig-
nificant than a balloon might have
erashed wae vaised in 1978, During &
television interview, intalligence offi-
cer Marcel revealed a startling undiz-
closed faet sbout wisp-thin material
recpvered from the debriz feld near
Corong: When placed near 4 mateh, it
did not. burn. Writers descended on
Roswell, and some of them cajoled =
new generation of witnesaes—most
of whom were children in 1947 —into
telling a vaviety of tales. The new 1e-
porta told of I-beams with hierogly-
phic-like marks and death thrests by
government agents. "Tll.erc fs no
question there was a coverup,” said
UFD researcher Kevin Randle, who
wrote two books sbout Eoawell. "The
question iz, what were they hiding?"™

A =py’s tale
Bandle's elaims wers lorgely based
an A garies of interviews that he had

POPULAR MECHANICS = LY | 597

i ==




® Pot, Hub Corn's 8-year-old border collie, leaps from
the back of the tool-packed piekup. She sniffs the cuffs
of miy pants, beps to be seratched on her head and
then balts across the dusty fleld. “Bhe'll scare away
the anakes,” Corn savs as we follow Pot down a pentle
ineline. Our objective is 100 vards ahead, at the bottom
of a 40-ft. cliff that rises from an arroyo.
Corn points to a small flag that is planted
halfway from the top. It marks the spot
where the U.B. Army ones believed a
“fiving dise” made its final, fatal contact
with planet Earth.

Idens of what happened here during the
firat week of July 1947 range from the
simple—a weather balloon crash—to the ~
dovmright silly—Earth was being scouted for an inter-
galactic invasion. The latest officlal government expla-
nation-—there have been three thus far—for the so-
called Roewell Incident i= that the recovered dehris
came from a Project Mogul balloon that was carrying
instruments to detect Soviel nuclear tests, Despite
such claims, however, over the years a number of gov-
ernment officials have inadvertently fired imagina-
tions. As a presidential candidate, Jimmy Carter
claimed to have zeen a TIF(). As president, Ronald
Reagan mused openly on how petty differences among
nations might evaperate in the face of &n extraterres-
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trisl threat. And no one has done more to turn up tha
speculative heat than retired Adm. Bobby Ray Inman,
who held 2 slew of top intelligence posts, including
deputy director of the Central Intellipence Agency
and deputy director of the Defense Intelligence Agency.
In a Learning Channel documentary, Inman said—but
haz since repeatedly and vigorously denjed—
g that the military is attempling to use technol-
; ogy from unspecified “recoverad vehiclas.”
w I'he passage of time has also compli-
o cated the task of ferreting ont the truth
il ahout Hoswell, The three men who might
have known what actually happened—
rancher Mae Braszel, who collected an
armioad of wreekage from & erash site
near Corona, 85 miles northwest of Roswell: intelli-
genee oflicer Maj. Jesse A, Mareel, who identified it a8
from a “flying dize”; and Brig. Gen, Roger Ramey, who
ordered Marcel to reteact his claim—are dead. Time
has also zeattered the fles of the 1.8, Army Air Corpe,
Atomle Energy Commizsion and other government
agencie2 that may have investigated the opizode into
the buresueratic wind. For this regson, 3 General Ae-
counting Office (GAD) investigation performed st the
request of New Mexico Conpressman Steven H,
Schiff and released in July 1995 reported
finding no official records of a erash, .

OFFICIAL SGENIE HISTORIC MARKER

ROSWELL

Papulation 39,676 - Elevation 3.612




ROSWELLPLUS 50 __ —

Roswell, Here, he rouszed the base
commander Col. William Blanchard
and intelligence officer Marcel. With a
small contingent of men, they drove
north through the gleeping city and
onte what i3 now Houte 285 north.
Mear mile marker 182, they tornad off
the read and began driving across the
desert, stopping from tine to time to
eut the barbed-wire faneing. Avound 3
am, they found & heel-shaped craft
measuring about 25 L. leng and 12
wide embedded in-a chiff.

Jewas split open.<One of its four
gmall passengers was thrown clear.
Anotherwaz partially oub-of the eraft.
Two more were inside, All were dead,
thetr bodies intact and unborged,
Eszufmann aaid e watehed a8 8 oew
fromn the airfield worled feverishly be-
neath searchlights to load the frac-
tared eraft and bodies aboard a fathad
truck before dawn. Meanwhile, a sae-
ond team hastily created two diver-
sionary aites to confuse the carlous

As the Sun hoiled up from the east,
the tarpanlin-covered Army truck
rolled slowly soath through downtown
Roswell, Unnoticed by residents who
had leng ago grown used to the sight
of military traffic, it made = way past
the base pates and into a hangar,
whieh was promptly surreunded by
armed puards. Before evening, the
wreckage and bodies were loaded
shoard o military transport and Hoam
first to Fort Worth, Texas, and then
on to Wright Fiald in Ohio, “The
beauty of the recovery operation was
that It was so simple,” says Kauof-
mann. *We didn't have to involve any-
ofe from the outside.”

It is a compelling atory, spiced with
some verifiable information, bat upon
closer examination, the former apy's
tale is fraught with inconsistencies.
The moet obvious of these being a lack
of burned wreckage or charred bodies
at & eragh that allagedly produced suf-
ficient illumination to alert residents
miles gway. It is also filled with factnal
errore, savs Stanton T. Friedman, A
University of Chicago-trained nuclesr
physicist, he was the first civilian to
investigate the Roswell incident. He
lnoked into Kaufmann’s elaims in the
courze of researching his recently
published hook Top Secret/Muafic.
“Majic" refers Lo & seoret organization
that Friedman belisves Preaident
Truman created to investigate TTEO
erashes and keep the public ignorant
aboutextratorrestrial ncursions,

“There were no Air Defense Com-
mand radars i New Mexdeo i 19477
Friedman told PorULARE MECHANICS.
“Radar experta tell me'the onfy way
to flood & sereen with glarelis for
something to explode very close to the
antenna. The suppozed gite was more
than 100 miles away.”
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I wasz all but ready to trash Kauf-
mann’s story when & nearly foot-thick
package of doruments obtained via
Freedom of Information Act requests
arrived on my desk. As 1 read their
hadly photoropied Eagem. I came Go
roalize that my judgment of Kanf-
mann's story might have been overly
hasty The mored read, the more
credible Kaufmann®s tale—except
for his ctmelugion about extraterres-
triale—hecame.

The mnat sorprising information was

_contuined in a declsEsified Air Foree

Triefing paper titled “Report On Proj-
art Bitver Bup.” 1k was prepared by the
Joint Air Technieal Intellience Center
at ‘i.'r'zifht-i-‘attemnn Adr Foree Base in
1656, [t had twoe purposes. The first
wag to update civilian and military in-
telligence expertz on technical issues
related to so-called fying saucers. Its

from “recosered sebncles

second goal was to enlist the help of
the FBI, CIA and intelligence units
within the State Department in deter-
mining if the Soviets were pursning
gimilar aiverafl, designa.

To provide the intellipence eommi-
nity with technieal backpround, the
report described several ongoing 1=
saucer projecta (Shetehes of Lwo ve-
hicles described in the report appear
on this page and page 68.) Confipured
a= elaseic UFOs, these eraft exhibited
flight specifleations that were nothing
ghort of phenomenal, even by today's
standards, The largest weighed 26,000
pounds and was ered by jel en-
gines that could Ltk i to an altitude of
36,000 ft.—a¢ high as today’s airliners
fly—in abeut ¥ mifute 45 seconds. The
nperating celling of these amazin
graft was 80,600 ft. Thelr cruise spee
wae an astounding Mach 348,

[Taing key words and technical de-
scriptiong in the Sikver Bug report, FM
was ahle to trace the origin of these
remarkabla aireraft to Germany. And

ARE G ) B DR SO A TR
FUIILLOEC CESTER Fr, ALL DTHERS (UL PATERT DS

“woperet,” we learned that the 1.8,
government had mounted a massivie
search for enginesrs and selentiats who
had worked on the so-called German
saUSEE project.

Contrary to UFQ literatare, which
claitng the Germans were aifempting
to reverge-engineer a crashed alien
vehicle of Eheir own, these documents
show a more practical resson for in-
terest in saueers: They could take off
without runwaye. Months of around-
the-clock bombing by the allies had
reduced German runways to rubble.
The Third Reich's only hope of using
its newiy perfected jet-engine propul-
gion system to regain air superiority
would be to install it in o vertical-take-
off-and-landing (VTOL) aircraft.

The doruments also tell of Army in-
telligence officers combing Europe
for two brothers, Walter and Reimar
Horten. Trained as pilots and engi-
peers, they had close connections to
the Reich's high command. The infor-
mation provided to Army intellipence
gaid they wore believed to have per-
guaded Grerman leaders to construct &
fizat of saucer-shaped bombers, 1.5,
military historians acknowledge that
the Harten brothers built and flew
profotypes of cireular and fying-win
sireraft. But they dismiss these cr
a9 asronautical curiosities with no mil-
fary vahie. Initially, PM discounted a
poseible connection between the
Herten brothers and REoswell,

We began to think differently after
we ghtained s copy of a long-secret
finld report from an American intelli-
genee afficer stationed in Germany. In
response for 4 serviee-wide request. for
information about the Horten brothers,
he: had apparently lovked into the most
seqret military files, There he discov-
ered, and duly reported 1o his superi-
ora, that the Horten brothers already
had been foand. “Paperclip recorda fur-
ther show that the men were released
EEHI.&UJ{. fior exploitation and alleeat-

bo the T8, [on) 15 Novernber 1946,
the officer's report 2aid,

“Lhperation P ip” wis the code
name for one of the Second World
War's most pecret and ethically con-
troversial projecte, Tta mission was to
put former Naz scientists and engi-
nears on the U3, payroll. The Ameri
can public knew the seeret of Loe
Alamos weeks after the first atomic
bormb exploded. They would not be told
of Paperelip until after men landed on
the Moon, an event made possible by
Paperclip rocket seientists, PeEsnn
for keaping Paperclp secret was that
the laboratories at which many of the
former German selentista had worked
were aleo Naz slave-labor and death

POPULAR MECHANICS = JUILY 1597



eonduct-
ed  with

a former
L8, Army
eounterin-
telligence
agent wha at
varions times
has been iden-
tified as either
Frank MeKenzie
or Joseph Oshorne, Now, az T
apoke with this former apy
in the back dining room of
Koawell’s Bally Port Hestaurant, 1
wasn't quite aure he could be trusted.
Feople T do trust hed vouched for him,
He showed me docoments that eon-
firmed he had boon assipned to the
aldth, At the time of the Roawell inei-
dent, he had heen a civilian employes
asgigned to intelligenee dutiez, It was
& job that eould have given him access
to the impact site.

Nevertheless, T felt something was
fishy when he said that in 1949 he at.
tended s technical briefing at which
engineers summarized what they had
learned from the wreckage found on
what ia now Corn's 24-sq.-mile shee
and cattle ranch. This simply didn't
aound right. The first rule of keeping
seerels i limiting information to thoee
with a "nead to know." The men who
found the debris would not have been
told its secrats,

In my business, yoo don't eall peo-
ple liars. You mentally cross them off
your ligf of eredible sources and move
om. At that point, I decided to wrap up
the interview by asking the spy an in-
noenous queation: "“"What do you think
of the crash-aite dioramas in the UFQ
FSEEmET

“They got it wrong. It wasn't round.

POPULAR MECHANICS ® JULY 1957

It was heel-shaped,” he
said, tracing a patlern with his finger,
With my curiosity rekindled, beeause
the city's toro UTFQ museams both de-
picted circular eraft, I slid my note-
book aeross the table and asked him
to sketeh what he allegedly saw, The
spy then drew side, top and hottom
views of what 1 immediately recog-
nized as a8 winglesg lifting-body sir-
frame, Tt was a dead ringer for the
X-38, which NABA and the U.8. Air
Foree are planning to use as a mini-
spaee plane. The only obvious differ-
ence wis 4 erude pattern of crogs-
hatehed lines he was trving to draw
om the bottom view, T had seen some-
thing similar before. These lines cut
into the baby-smooth bottom of the
F-Z2, the fighter the Air Foree hopos
to fly into the 21at century. The pur-
poae of the indentations i8 to seatter
radar energy to make the jet more
stealthy, Few know thie. So, T decided
to rive the spy one last test, and
asked, "Are theso heatshiald tiles?™
“No," he said, ignoring the bait.
*They made it invisible to radar.” 1
signaled the waitress for another

Piel CET PHDAIS B RRLSON FRGHT]. RAGA LEFT)

round of drinks, sat back and listened
a5 the spy—his real name iz Frank J.
Kanfmann—told me how he helped to
en_igjnccr the “great Roawell coverup.”
caufmann savs the Roswell inci-
dent really began on July 1, 1847,
when he wag ordered to bring a group
of radar experta to Alamogordo,
about 100 miles aouthwest of Roswell.
For nearly o day, radar aimed at the
nearby White Sands Missile Range
had been detecting unexplainable
blips. Kaufmann was assigned to a
radar acreen, While he was watching,
Jjust before midnight on July 3, he saw
a brilliant glare envelop the display,
The souree of the disturbance came
from somewhere north of Roswall.
Momente later, in Kogwell, the air-
field's switehhoard began ringing a8
residents on the north end of town
called to report a glow in the desert.
“They thought one of our plane’s had
erashed,” Kanfmann said, "It was
something that had happened be-
fore.” Acting on what e zald wers or-
ders from Brig. Gen, Martin Scanlan
of the Army’s Air Defenze Command,
Kaufmann told me he returned to

gl



cAmpE,
The  fact
the Nazis
had technol- =L
iy that Armer-
iean enginesrs ¢ould not
duplicate was deemed ton harsh o
message for a nation that had gone to
war for a higher maral purpose.

Probing further into the fate of the
Horten rothers, PM lesrned that just
prior to their captare they had been
working on the design for a new gen-
eration of cirenlar-shaped vertical-
bakendT aireraft, with specifications
imich like those described

that the Reich had hoped
would turn the tide of battle,
patent rights to a remarkably similar
eraft configured to carry “passen-
gers” woukd be aseipned to the Liock-
heed aireraft company. A cutaway
diagram of this unusnal eraft appears
on the top of this page,
Despite this information, the

in the Hilver Bug re- p—p===

Pk [ posgibility that the
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o
port. Other records ]

G _‘_l-;aent that erashed at

inlicate that after the war, models of
the Horten's designg—possibly con-
atructed by the brothers themaelves—
were tested in the wind tunnel at
Wright Field, now Wright-Patterson
Alr Force Base. Thia is the aame hase
to which the wreekage of the Roawell
craah wes finally transported.

The Air Foree acknowledges the
Germans were working on a flying-
dise craft, but save it was inherently
unstable, OMficials point to the failed
Avro flying ear built for the Army and
& deteriorating plywood Horten wing,
both on display in mozenms,

Declazgified recorde obtained by
I'M in the eourse of ita investipation
sugpest that these marginally per-
forming craft were, in fact, shills
intended to dizguise the existence of
miore formidable fiving machinez, One
of the mogt potent of these flying discs
was developed under a secret pro-
gram ealled Project Pye Wacket, Iis
objective was to design a 5-ff.-dla.
liquid-fueled missile launch platform
to protect 1.8, bombers penetrating
Soviet airapace.

Im the end, the military would ze-
lect conventionally shaped planes and
miegiles. As for the Horten fiying dise

POPULAR MECHAMICS ® JLILY 15957

Roewell was in fact one of the Horten
brothers' ereations misses the mark
on Pwo important details. The craft
that Kaufmann elaims to have helped
recover was not round, bt as his
aketches ahowed, a lifting body. Alan,
he elaims there was no fire damage, a
virtual impoagibility in the crash of a
Jet-powered airerait,

A Japanese UFO
Az our investigation neared its elose,
PM waz alerted Lo a fortheoming re-
lease of documents that may fill in
these two misaing pieces of the
Roawell puzzle. They may also expludn
two other curiogities: the presence of
the erisseroseed radar-deflocting pat-
tern on the bottom of the Hogwell
eraft, and—to the consternation of
those who seck an unearthly axplana-
tion for Roswell—the origin of the
“dead alisns” who have so often baen
deseribed as having Chriental features,
PM hze besn told that the docu-
ments scheduled for future releaze
will tell of a Japanese counterpart to
Operation Paperclip. One of its pur-
poges was to determine if the Japan-
ese had constructed & suicide-piloted
version of the Fugo incendiary bomb,
PRd LLLETRATEH (TR ey -
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developed by the n

Druring the Seeond World War, the
Japanese launched thess unmanned
high-altitnde halloone in the hope that
they would land in the Pacific Morth-
west, explode, ipnite forest fires and
thereby deprive the war effort of
needed lumber. The effort was an ob-
vioue failure, The Japanese may have
attempded to build a sscond genera-
tion of Fugos that eonld be guided to
targess by suicidal pilots,

M euspects the evaft that crashed
at Eoswell will eventually be identi-
fied us either a 178, attempt to re-en-
pinger g seoohd-peneration Fuga, or a
hybrid craft which nses hoth Fugo
lifting T.thﬂl:ﬂngé.-' and a Horten-
ingpired lifting body. In sither caze,
Japanese engineers and pilots broaght
to the 115 after the war to work on
the project could have boon the dead
“alien” bodies recovered at the crash
site. Also, equipped with o rudimen-
tary radar-deflecting underside, auch
a balloon could have reached stratos-
pheric altitodes as it traveled over
Western Europe and been well above
the range of then-existing Mi( fight-
ers and missibes even if it had boon de-
tected. It could have carried out hoth:
photo reconnaissance amd alr sam-
pling experiments—similar to thoge
of the Mol balloon—before pliding
back to Earth in friendly territory.

Fifty years after the fact, the ques-
tions about Roswell still ring lowd and
clear. Our investigation leadz us to be-
liewe the explanations that require an
extraterrestrial prezence, while possi-
ble, are nevertheless highly implansi-
ble. We're putting our money on a fly-
ing dise labelad “Made In Japan." P
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THE CONTINUING SEARCH FOR THE ROSWELL ARCHAEOLOGISTS

by Thomas J, Carey




WHEN AND WHERE DID THE
ROSWELL OBJECT CRASH?

BY Keviy D. RanNDLE AND DonaLo B, ScHMITT

Since the publication of our first book, OFFO
Crashk af Roswell, we have continued our inves-
Lgation into the events ol Roswell. One of the
key facts that we have worked carefully 10 estab-
lish is the actual dave of the crash, Although in our book and
subsequent anicles we have suggested the date was July 2,
1947 (a date that has been used by essentially all other

investigators}, funher research has convineed us that date is
IMCOITECL.

Determuning the date of the crash iz not some idle
intellzcival exercise. Plocing the ceash on July 2 has always
been difficull 1o square with other known evenis, such as
Mac Brazel's actions. Brazel, who found the debris on the
ranch he oversaw, tock the debris 1o Roswell on Sunday,
July &, If the crash happened late in the evening of the 2nd
and he found the debris the next day, which seems very
likely, why did he wait thres days 1o report his find? We
and other investigators have offered somewhat convoluted
explanaticns for Brazel's actions, but our colleagues at
TOUFOS and we have never been completely comfortable
with this three-day delay

A second problem is the testimony of William Woody,
who as a youngsier in early July 1947 watched, with his
lather, something plunge to the ground late one evening,
According to Woody, he and his father went out a day or
two later to search for the object, bul ran into a military
cordon that prevented them from poing off the highway,
With the date of the crash setas July 2, and the understand-
ing that the milinary didn't begin cordoning off the crash
sne until July 8, we have (o ask why Woody and his father
winld wail six days until Tuesday, July B, before beginning
their search? Moreover, why go outl on a Tuesday, &
working day, insiead of the weekend?

OF even more interest is the facy thay Woody states
clearly thal they were driving due nonh of Roswell on
J'li_a:_|1‘-5-'n:.-:_§$_§_ when they ran inlo the military guards, whe

Kewin L. Randle and Donald B. Schmitt, IUR contributing
editors, are the guthors of UFD Crash at Eoswell (17971 A
sequel, The Truth about the UFD Crash at Eoswell, is
scheduled for publication in April 1994,

wouldn'l [et them leave that road. Highway 285 nonth of
Roswell is many, many miles from the Foster ranch where
Brazel made his discovery (see map on page 7). When we
wrote our first book, we couldn't understand why guards
would be placed on Highway 283 so far from the ranch.
Mevertheless, we had no reason then, or now, to doubi
Woody's testimony, 0 we filed it away as a peculiar fact
that we could hopefully explain someday when more was
known about the military acuvities.,

In the pastpwo vears we have located several wilnesses
and documents that meake Woody's tesiimony, Brozel's
actions, and other events less perplexing. This new infur-
mation fimmly fixes the date of the crash as July 4, and i1 also
proves that the main body of the object c -:&rm: dnwn far from
the Foster ranch, but not Far from Highway 285, This arlicle
discusses the new evidence for the date and location of the
crash. Throughout the article you can refer to the 1imeline
on page 15, which presents our reconstruction of the muost
critical events,

VWHY WAS THE CRASH
ORIGINALLY PLACED ON JuLy 27

The conventional wisdom, again, has been Lhat the Roswell
crash oceuwrred sometime lats inthe evening of July 2, The
problem in fixing 8 crash dare has been that Mac Brazel was
never interviewed (he died long before Moore and Friedman
began their early investigation), and no mililary wilness
would or could disclose the actual date. Thus the dne had

1o be reconstructed, working backward from July & when
the story broke because of the famous press release, To do
so, early investigaiers Tocused on the Wilmot sighting as
the best evidence, as did we.

In the July 8, 1947, edition of the Roswell Dulv
Record, 11 was reporied thai “Mr, and Mrs, Dan Wilmei
apparently were the only persons in Roswell whohave seen
what they thought was aflying disc . .. The object came inia
view from the southeast and disappeared over the treciops
in the general direction of Six-Mile Hill." The Wilmos
lived in Foswell, and they had s2en the UFD moving 1o the
northwest, generally toward the Foster ranch site. Based en
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this sighting alone, all investigators have reaszonably ag-
sumed thar (1) the Widmos saw the Eoswell object before
it crashed and (2) that the crash occurred on July 2,

Civen the Wilmor sighting, we then assumed that
Williom Woody and his father saw the same object coming
down, also on July 2, But Woody and his Tather reported an
object coming from the norhwest and going down about
duz north of Boswell, 1807 opposite the direction reported
by the Wilmots, Enher one group of wilnesses 15 wrong in
the description of their sighting, or, instead, the two UFCG
stghtings happened on completely different davs. Our in-
vestigation now demonstrates the latter explanation to be
trug. To show why, we wrn first o other eyewitness
Leslimony,

NEW EYEWITNESS TESTIMONY

Curporal E. L, Pyles was, in 1947, aszigned 1o one of the
oullying compounds near the main base al Eoswell, He told
us that in early July of 1947 he had seen an object flash
zoruss the night sky to his north, going down toward the
pind, Although he doesn’t remember the exoct dates or
pune, he did say that he believed it was a weekend because
ne wos awake after the main Lights had been twmed out a1
eleven. I i hod been o weeknight, actording 1o Pyles, he
worald have retired before these lights were extinguished,
Thes restimony suggests the date 1o be gither Thursday, July
3 {becouse the next day was o holiday), Friday, July 4, or
Saturday, July 5, and the time se after 11:00 p.m. but before
midnight, when he normally went to bed. In any case, if
Fyles did see an object on those dates, it couldn’t have been
what the Wilmots saw on July 2.

About one year ago, we learned of another witness whao
hiad an even bener view of the crash, Jim Ragsdale, a
civilion, had been oul campang with a friend in the high
ciminiry about thirty mibes north of Reswell in early July.
agsdale wos familiar with the area, being employed (o
survey notural gas fines through the region just 1o the nonh.
He torld us that he remembered it was a long weekend and
hiat's why he wad camping cul then, Without our prompl-
g, he was able 10 pinpoint the date as the July 4th
weekend simply because it was one of the few three-day
weegkends in thal era,

Somelime late one evening (again, either July 4 or 5),
Ragsdale saw an object roar overhead, slamming into the
ground only a mile or two from where he was comped, As
it passed overhead e likened the brightnezss of the object to
un are welder™s torch, The next moming ot sunrise, he and
h|1 ...Jmpanj-:m drove Lo the cmsh site andd saw i et

=l R L L

1ae's cm or shu;:qu the spot where the craft came to rest),

——

Scatiered about were scveral small bodies. They were
prablie ro-gxamine the wreckage oo closely, though, be-
vause the military showed up soon after they gol near the
sile, EE_R_:'.'EEMM:. friend hurriedly fled the scene.

Ragsdale was camping about due north of Roswell, in
approximately the direction that Williom Woody ond E. L
Pyles had seen the object iravelling. He was about thirty -
five miles from the Foster ranch sile, though. His lesti-,
mony, which has been corroborated by family members’
and friends (all have told us that he has been lelling them
thiz same story since the late 19403), demonsirates that the!

second crash zite, which we placed near the Foster ranchin

our first book, was actoally much closer o Boswell, But the
testimony of Ragsdale and Pyles does o ver fix the exact
dote or time of the crush.

NEW DOCUMENTATION

During the pastyear or 5o we have learned of vwoe additional
independeni sources of corroboration for the crash and its
date, The first evidence comes from as unimpeachable a
gource ok one could hope for, Francigcan nons. In 1987 an
order of Franciscon nuns served a8 nurses at 51 Mary's
Hogpital in Roswell. They made routine observations of
the night sk, and their log ch-:‘:-rﬂﬁ_lﬂe_ﬁﬂﬂﬂmnce of a
flery « nl::-Jn:n:L on July 4, 1947, sometime between 11213 and
IT30

Se.:n-r:-ﬂ. wie have had extensive conversolions with o
former military and intelligence officer who was at Roswell
in 1947, He was involved with the recovery of the object
and bodies, and he kept o diary of the events, Many military
officers are troined to make notes inche form of o log book
sothatthey canaccurately recreate evenis later if necessary.
That som of & log, iyped or handwritien, is considersd
documentation of the event, ond although it doesn’ list the
time of the crash, his log does note military activity related
to the recovery taking place early on the moming of July 5
Furthermore, his own memery 15 that the object crashied fae
inthe evening, nbout 1130 pom,, on Jaly 4, 1947, and that
it crashed due nocth of Roswell, m esseatally the sime
location pinpointed by Rogsdale.

o AE 1
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The military witness 1ells us that, since access to the E-ﬂ'f”ﬁi’

crash site (which we label the "impact site” in our new
hu-uk} wirg over dint and gravel roads off Highway 285 from
Roswell 10 Maughn, a cordon was thrown up Ed'wcnnng
anyone from lea wng_heﬂghwa}r and going west. -

THE RECONSTRUCTED CRASH SCENARIO

The Wilmots may well have seen s UFD, but1hey didn 't see
it erashing norh of Roswell. Instend, the crash occurrad
gbout 11:30 pm. on the evening of Friday, July 4, and was
witnessed by:

William Woody ond his fother south of Roswell;
E. L. Pyles southwest of Eoswell;

Franciscan nuns at the hospial in Boswell;
James Ragsdale and friend near the gie aself, |

A e 1 ==

The military got 1w the crash sie early on July 3,

IUR * JampusrefFEpmvamy 1904

i4

E



Wednesday
—r— July 2
Wilmot sighting
Thursday
= July3
Friday
A s ! . — Julyd a
Crash of UFQ, with debris coming Jim Ragsdale witnesses aciual crash.
down on Foster ranch, and the main Franciscan nuns, William Weoody and
body of the nhject north-norfiwest of hiz Father, and E. L. Pylcs see object
Feswell, The crash secwred abouwt going down north of Roswell
1130 pom.
Salurday
—T Julyh
Malitary begins retrieval and cordons Chir military source provides
nearhy poads, Mac Brieel Ginds debris dncumentation o show that th
oo panch and shows iow s neighbors, recovery of (he object began today
Sunday
; : =1 WJulyb ; s
Recovery nearly complete at impact Debris from impect site 15 flown
site. Brazel brings some debris to to Washington before maliary
Ruswell and milicary learns thi learns abour the Brazel sie
the censh i knoswn to the public
Monday
Slarcel and Cavin recover debns duly ¥
trom Foster ranch. Military
considers aptions of haw
conbinn the Brazel hind
Tuesday
: —1— July B :
Fress release 1ells of recovery of abject General public becomes aware
on Foster ranch, but no menton of the of the Rosvell event, but only
sit2 closer w Roswell. Recovery begins of the sile on the Foster ranch.
on the runch, Ramey istues the cover story
late am the altermnoon from For Wordh.,
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Withour the help of Sheelll George Wilcox, the
militaey might have lost controd of the sltearion,

scaring away Rogsdale. They threw a cordon up oround the
site and prevented any occess by stationing soldiers on
Highway 285 Thus William Woody's iteslimony now
makes beiler sense, since he wld us tha he and his father
wenl looking for the object either the neat day or the day
afee (July 5 or &) Atthat ime, the cordon would have been
up along Highway 285, just as he reporied. Before we
discovered this new information, we could only conclude
thot Woody hod been mistaken about when he and his
father went locking for the object.

It shasuld be aoted that Woody 15 not the only one Lo
r:pﬂ-r: guards off Highway 235 Dl‘ C Benrand Schultz, an

htl:nn::]rchmg for Tossils m'Ih-E Rl:-i-'-l't“ area, also reported
secing those guards. Si.m:c he had no desire to travel west

'-'T-"ﬁl'l I_hl. crash whm hzd happl:m:d and v wh3.r1l1.-: EU urds w:rl
n |JI,'."L
— Tl].' this reconstruction, we now believe that Mac Brazel
found the debris on the ranch on July 3 and waited only one
day 1o report his find 1o Sheriff Wilcox in Roswell, This
makes more sense than having Brozel wait three days 1o go
1o Roswell, given the bizorre noture of what he found.
Before this we had 1o assume, not unreasonably, that since
the trip 1o Roswell amd back wook a whole day, Braze]l would
wiill unlil i was convenient to go, given his imporant
duties on the ranpch, and that Sunday, July &, would have
been the best day [or the inp.

By July & the military had the sie nonh of Roswell
fairly well cleancd up and believed, according to our

military source, that the incident had been contained. It was
then, about midday on Sunday, July 6, that Mac Brazel
arrived in town with his story and some of the debris. The
military hadn't searched the surrounding territory for addi-
tional debris because they had been busy cleaning up 1he
impact gite, When Brazel talked to Sheriff Wilcox, and then
the sheriff called the basa, the military knew they had o
serious problem, especially sinca by then Brazel had talked
or shown the debriz 10 several neighbors, the shenif and his
deputies, and Frank Joyce, an announcer and reporter for
radio station KOGFL. But the extent of the debris field wasn't
evident until Marcel and Cavitt returned late on July 7 or
early on July 8,

At that point, knowing the story could not be con-
tained, someone in the military had the clever idea of
issuing a press release that admitted the recovery of a flying
dise, then retracting the claim a few hours laer, Amnn;.
many cddities in the press release, the most pcr,:u]mr gwtlt
lj;i_nr.w scenario, is that the i ]I'I'Epﬂ.ﬂ site clnsl: 1o Roswell is 15
not menticned whatquﬂ:r ‘That omission is evidence that
the press release was |::£|rv.-.!'ull:|.I crafied Lo diverl allention
gway from the site where the main bedy of the object came
i rest, 8 fact which the military thought hod been effec-
tively concealed from the public (Ragsdale hod godien
away before being noticed by the military). Further proof
of the hidden agenda behind the release is that it stated,
incarrectly, that the object was found on the Foster ranch.

In summary, whot we have learmed, based on both
eyewitness estimony and some documentiahion, 13 that the
cragh of the Roswell object occurred late on July 4. The
craft was located early the next day by military officials and
the object and other debris removed, On July B 3 second
recovery operation was mounted 2l the Foster ranch about
thirty-five or forly miles from the impact sile,

There is nothing in the new scenario that makes the
Roswell siory less belicvable. On the contrary, the events
now are more Hghily inerwoven and documented, and the
timeline is condensed somewhat as a consequence. From
July & on, though, the stery progresses just as we, and
others, have reporied before. But if no debris had fallen on
the Fosier ranch, the militacy most likely would have
concealed the critical Roswell event the recovery of the
object from the public, then and today, and you would not
be reading this aricle,

We conclude withthis final comment, Skeptics of UFD
crash stories (which previous to our investigation included
us) have clamored for one, firsthand witness to thecrashof
o nonterrestrial object, with bodies, who would sign an
affidavit and whose story , checks out. There 15 such a
wilness now in 1he perzon of Jim Ragsdale, wh has lived
in Roswell for many years and has been telling his crush
story, completely at odds with the press release and Brazel
siory, since soon after the event. Ragsdale has, indeed,
signed on offidavit, and with hig public accounting of what
he witnessed, the case for Roswell becomes that much
sironger. #
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July 239, 1998
992-A Awzawaanoa Place
Honoluluw, Hawali 96825

J. Allen Hynek Center for UFO Studies
2457 W. Peterson Avenus
Chicago, IL 60659

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing to ask if you will provide me with the exact
coordinates (latitudes.and longitudes) of 1) the Roswell crash
site, and 2) the Roswell debris site. I have never seen these
coordinates stated in articles or books about the Roswell
incident. I have written to several well known authors of this
subject asking them for the coordinates. They failed to respond.
I have also contacted the UFO Museum in Roswell, but they do know
the coordinates.

Surely with all of the investigationsa, interviews and field
gtudies of the Roswell incident scomeocne would have taken a
modern, low-cost but highly accurate, GPE handheld unit to these
two locations to document their positions. And surely the
positions wouldn't be secret, since "secrets" are what UFO
researchers dislike the most about government and other agencies.

Using existing magnetic maps of the earth, there are various
sorts of arm-chair research that can be conducted using the
coordinates. I look forward to hearing from you and learning the
precige latitude and longitude of both the crash and debris
gites. If yvour organization does not have this information,
please advise me where it can be cbtained. Thank your for your
aggigtance. I am most appreciative. T have enclosed a self-
addressed stamped envelope for your convenience.

g

sificerely,

Ea"
George H. Balazs

ce UFD Magazine



DONBERLINER cooooononooooooao

Aviation |/ Science Writer

Sept. 9, 1996 1202 5, WASHINGTON 5T1., APT. 227
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 115, A,
Mr. George H. Balazs PHOMNE 703-548-0405

992-A Awaawaanoa Pl.
Honolulu, HA 96825

Dear Mr. Balazs,

Your letter of July 29 to the Fund for UFO Research has been
turned over to me to amswel¥, as I am the Fund’'s Board member
most familiar with Roswell crash sites.

The reason no one has given precise locations is not a lack
of thoroughness, but the desire to keep the exact locations
from becoming tourist sites. They are on private property,
still used for grazing, and those responsible for them don’t
want a lot of people tramping over them in a fruitless
search for scraps of debris. We are respecting their wishes
for privacy, not arbitrarily keeping secrets.

On the course of researching Crash At Corona, 1 spent many
hours at the sheep ranch site, poking around, bending back
branches of ancient looking bushea and trying to move
rocks. Tt wase an interesting experience which convinced me
that nothing was to be gained by my being there, or by
otherse’ being there.

Sorry, but we promised the ranchers we'd keep the locations
secret o they wouldn‘t be bothered. While 1 don't think
vou would intentionally let the information out, once the

information has been compromised, it won't be long before it
appears on the internet.

Sincerely,

RSN

Fund for Research Inc.

PO, BOX 277, MOUNT RAINIER, MWD 20712
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The Roswell Incident, The USAF

and the New York Times

Sept. 26, 1994

Stanton T. Friedman
79 Pembroke Crescent
Fredericton, NB Canada
E3B 2Vi1 506-457=0232



The Roswell Incident, the USAF, and New York Times 8. T.Friedman
BACKGROUND Sept.2B8;, 1884

As the nuclear physiciat who, in 1878, began the research into
the US Government's retrieval of crashed flyving saucera in New
Mexico in July, 1847, 1 have been eagerly waiting the results of
& comprehenaive General Accounting Office (GAD) search for docu-
ments related to those events. Congressman Steve Schiff of New
Mexico had instigated the GAO efforts in early 1984 after being
stonewalled by the Department of Defense in his efforts to pro-
vide anawers to constituents demanding them. He had received the
sameé kind of totally misleading and deliberately false official
responses about Roswell from the USAF Office of Congressional
Liaison as had many other members of Congress as noted in my 5
page letter to USAF Colonel Shubert.

I had been impressed by my contacote with both Schiff's office and
the GAD. Because of my own many weeks spent at 15 gdovernment
document Aarchives and because I handled thousands of clasgified
documents during my 14 years working on & variety nuclear
Research and Development programs in industry, I know how easy it
iz to keep secreis. For example, at none of the archives was I
ever able to view formerly TOP SECRET FLUS documents though they
certainly exist somewhere, I would expect that anything relating
to recovery of two crashed flying saucers and several alien

bodies would be Special Compartmented Information or well above
TOFP SECRET.

I was, therefore, guite surprised when the US Air Force attempted
to stage a preemptive strike against the GAD on Sept. 8 by re-
leasing a 23 page "Report of Air Force Research HRegarding the
“Roswell Incident”. Schiff's objective had been for the neutral
GAD to review all possible government (Army, Navy, USAF, AEC,
ete) files that might contain information relating to Roaswell.
There had been many charges that the Air Force had been covering
up what happened at Roswell. Trying to pass off an essentially
internal report as definitive would be like having the fox guard
the chicken coop. It was good to hear that the GAD is continuing
its efforts to get to the truth.

It was certainly NOT surprising that the Roswell Report continued
& long, easily documented, history of USAF misrepresentation
about UFO0s especlially when I found out that the author of RR was
USAF Colonel Hichard Weaver. He had made outrageous claims about
the Roswell-related Operation Majestiec 12 documents being fraudu-
lent, but then he was unable Lo provide any documentation to
support those olaima in response to my Freedom of Information
Request. Although the report was released by the USAF Media
RBelations Division at 1680 Air Forece Pentagon, Weaver works for



the Air Force Office of Special Investigations. He now is with
the Region 2 OS5I District Office, at Langley AFB near Hampton |,
Virginia.

BENEFITS < R

Fortunately there are a number of benefits arising from this
attempted preemptive strike:

l. The AF investigators have done some good work showing that
what crashed and was 'retrieved Southeast of Corona and Northwest
of Roewell (and in the Plains of San Augustin almost 200 miles to
the west) in early July, 1847, was NOT an aircraft, nor & stray
missile, nor related to & nuclear weapon incident.

2. The USAF has for the first time, since they admittedly lied
and called the wreckage the radar reflector from a weather bal-
loon &at about 5PM on July B, 1947, given a definitive statement
as to their explanation (Project Mogul Balloons) for what hap-
pened.They even admitted the earlier lie, supposedly done to
protect the highly classified Project Mogul, even though they
reiterate that the balloon technology, as opposed to the appli=
cation relating to the detection of Soviet nuclear tests, was NOT
clasgified.

3. It is now easy to demonstrate, based on careful review of the
23 page RR and of hundreds of pages of attachments that the new
explanation is once again a LIE. It is not surprising that the
attachments have been almost impossible to obtain given the clear
evidence of misrepresentation they provide. I do wish to acknowl=
edge the apecial efforts of researcher Phil Reynolds to gain
access to and hand copy the attachments at the Pentagon.

HOGUL

Serious crashed saucer researchers have been aware of Project
Mogul for more than a decade. The Project Engineer of the
Project. C.B. Moore, was interviewed by William Moore (no rela-
tion) when Bill and I were busily researching Roswell in the
early 1880s. Aviation/Science Writer Don Berliner, with whom I co
authored “Crash at Corona", and I met with C.B., Mcore and sepa-
rately with one of his Mogul colleagues years ago. We had no
reason to doubt Moore's sincerity in trying to fit the Roawell
wreckage wWith the remains of a atray Mogul balloon train.The
assemblies of conventional balloons could be as long at 500 feet.
The key factor seemed to be that Dr. Moore and many others as-
sumed that the description given by sheep rancher Mac Brazel in
an article "Harassed Rancher who Located 'Saucer' Sorry He told
About It" on the front page of the July 8, 1947, Roewell Daily
Record, truly reflected what he retrieved.

Much of that article is quoted in Weaver's report (p.4) &and
serves as the basis for everything that follows. As one might
expect, the long guote doesn't include the very next line of the’
article "I am sure that what I found was not any weether observa-



tion balloon” . Far more important is the simple fact, which has
been documented in all 4 of the Roewell books (all listed in
Weaver's opus, though selectively ignored) that Brazel had been
grabbed by the Army Air Force and been brought back from hia
ranch into town and then told an entirely new story to the local
press.

All over the world people were waiting with baited breath for the
reat of the story, epitomized by the RDR news headline of July B
"RAAF Captures Flying Saucer on Ranch in Roswell Region". Similar
sometimes larger headlines appeared in other evening papers from
Chicago west in response to the press release at about noon
Roswell time on July 8 from Lt. Walter Haut . For example, The
Los Angelea Herald Express, another PM paper, on July 8 had =a
huge headline, "Army Finds Flying Saucer”

Haut was then the Public Information Officer among other titles
at The Roswell Army Air Field home of the 508th Composite Bomb
Group. The 508th was a unique military group having dropped the
atomic bombs on Hiroshima and Nagasaki in August, 1945, and set
off two more at Operation Crossroads in the summer of 18548, All
the officers had been handpicked, including then Major Jesse
Marcel, 509th Intelligence Officer. Marcel had followed Brazel
from the Roswell Sheriff's office back to hie not-easy-to-get-to
ranch with Counter Intelligence Officer Sheridan W. Cavitt in
separate vehicles the afternoon of July 6.

The newspaper article's description clearly indeed describes a
conventional balloon and radar reflector and notes a date of June
14 for the non-exciting retrieval. The simple fact of the matter
ia that Brazel would never have made a special trip to town with
balloon wreckage. Sheriff Wilcox would never have called the base
in response to balloon wreckage. Major Marcel would never have
wasted more than a day of his time and CIC man Cavitt's time to
go out to the ranch for a balloon or ballons of any kind and
would certainly not have been ordered by Colonel Blanchard, the
Base Commander and head of the 508th, to fly the balloon remains
to Wright Field, in Ohio, with an intermediate stop at B8th Air
Force Headquarters in Ft. Worth, Texas. All of the old test imony,
much of it obtained prior to the 1980 publication of "The Roawell
Incident” for which Bill Moore and I did 95% of the research,
clearly made several important points:

Il. The retrieved material, unlike components of Mogul Balloons,
had very special properties including very light weight and very
great strength. Some of the foil like material could be folded
and creased, but then would return to ite original shape. The I-
beam like pieces (leas than .5" across, had the weight of balsa
wood, but couldn't be broken or cut or burned. There were em-
bossed strange unrecognizable pastel symbols on the inside of the
beams. Dr. Jesse Marcel, who handled pieces of the wreckage on
the evening of July 7 as an 11 year old boy has drawn thoss
symbola. The thin metal pieces, which were alsoc very light and

very strong, couldn't be broken through or dented with & sledge

hammer. There was no mention of embossed tape which is so impor-



tant to the Mogul explanation and which apparently waa well over
an inch wide.

Rancher Mac Brazel's son, Bill, had himself recovered a number of
pieces at the debris field after rain storms long after the event
and also noted the apecial characteristics. Naturally hia testi-
mony is not noted, though he is atill alive, and- Weaver olaima
that Cavitt is the only surviver who handled wreckage on site. By
implication the now deceased Marcel and Rickett were exaggerating
incompetents.I having been in both their homea could not disagree
MOT & .

2. There was a huge area covered by the wreckage . Major Marcel
spoke (for example, in my 1979 documentary movie "UFOe Are Real”
and in the TV Program "In Search of" and in an extended WWL-TV
Interview, New Orleans, and in & December, 19789, interview with
Bob Pratt of the National Enquirer, published in February 18B0)
in terme of an area 3/4 of a mile long and hundreds of feet wide,
Brazel was primarily concerned, when he originally found the
wreckage on about July 3, (not June 14) that his sheep refused to
cross the large debris field. He would also have been concerned
about ingestion of the material, if it had been balloon 1ike.
Jesse noted that both his wvehicle and that of Sheridan Cavitt had
been filled with debris, but that most of the wreckage was left
behind.

3. Major Marcel was familiar with all kinds of weather balloons
from his very extensive wartime military service in the Pacifio.
Rancher Brazel had previously recovered two weather Balloone on
the property he managed. Dr. Marcel is familiar with weather
bal loons, and was certainly familiar with aireraft wreckage
having later been shot down himself in Southeast Asia, having
gerved on Military Aircraft Accident investigation teams and

being a pilot and flight surgeon. Colonel William Blanchard had

extensive military and piloting experience during "World War 2.
Obviously, considering their joba with the 508th, Blanchard and
Marcel were considered very competent. Blanchard was a 4 @star
General when he died of a heart attack at the Pentagon Years
later. Obviously neither Marcel, (who was promoted to Lt. Colonel
after the incident) nor Blanchard were punished for atupidity
Marcel also had on his ataff persons knowledgeable about weather
balloons.

There are also key points made by Weaver:

l."the materiala recovered by the AAF in July 1947, were not
readily recognizable as anything special (only the purpose was
special) and the recovered debris itself was unclaseified”p.18

2.In & long paragraph (p.18) dealing with Mogul balloons, it was
noted that "it is very probable that this TOP SECRET project

Balloon train (Flight 4) made up of unclassified components came

to rest some miles northwest of Hoswell, NM, became shredded in

the surface winds &and wasa ultimately found by the Rancher ,
Brazel, ten davs later.” Earlier Weaver stated that Flight 4



would have to have been made with standard neoprene balloons
because the new polyethylene balloons weren't available until
after July 2 . He also quotes C.B. Moore as stating that ruptured
and shredded neoprene "would almost look like dark gray or black
flakes or ashea after exposure to the sun for only a few days”.
"Flight 4, a gservice flight, was launched on June 4 but not
recovered by the NYU group and was found by Brazel ten days
later”. This, of course, matches nicely the newspaper story of
July 8.

It is easy to see that this all comes down to massive misrepre-
sentation once one adds in Cavitt's description of what he found
when he supposedly went to the "crash site” in early July with
Marcel and Sgt.Rickett one of Cavitt's Counter Intelligence Corps
agents. “The area of this debris was very emall about 20 feet
sguare and the material was spread on the ground, but there was
no gouge or crater or other obvioue sign of impact. I remember
recognizing this material as being consistent with & weather
balloon. We gathered up some of this material, which would easily
fit into one vehicle." From Tab., 17. Note: One balloon, standard
igsue, no mention of reflector, no ashes,no tape, no symbola no
flakes, 400 square feet ground space, and we are to believe that
Brazel would have gone to the sherrif with this???

The newspaper article guotes Brazel's (preprogrammed) statement
as gaying the wreckage was "scattered over an area 200 yards in
diameter~. This is only 700 times greater than the area mentioned
by Cavitt. Brazel supposedly left it in place until gathering it
on July 4 a full month later. He then, supposedly after hearing
about flying disce on July 5, presumably during a trip noted
elsevwhere to Corona, then took it to the sheriff on July 7.. This
sequence |8 completely contradicted by the family of Sheriff
Wileox, by Brazel's son Bill, by Jesse Marcel Sr. who stated back
in 187TE that he had gone only with Cavitt. Rickett later went
with Cavitt, not Marcel, to the site ., as Marcel had gone off to
Texas and waan't part of the CIC in any event.

In my first conversation with Jesse in early 1978, he noted that
they spent overnight on the Brazel ranch and had a can of
‘beans.This clearly was July B, since we know that the press
release and Jesse's trip to Fort Worth took place on July B8,
Brazel clearly came or was brought back to town after Marcel
left for Texas or his interview would have been in the PM paper
on July B not on July 8., It must be noted that Brazel had no
phone and no electricity.

Obviously the neoprene material having been out in the sun for a
month would have been broken down into ashes or flakes, and of no
interest at all to anyone. The tin foil and balsa wood were
hardly indesatructible, Considering the circumstances it is impoe-
sible to accept Cavitt's testimony. In the first place, if he had
recognized it as a simple weather balloon, he would never have
hesitated to say so to the many researchers who beat a path to
hisa door after I found him and informed Bill Moore of his where-
abouts. He would certainly have made sure that no special flight



took place, would not have returned to the site, would not have
denied ever being there as he did . The sheriff would not have
been impressed with the remaine of a very conventional necprene
balloon. He wouldn't have called the base. If he had, MHajor
Marcel would not have been impressed either.

Furthermore, in attachment 32 we have the following statement by
Lt. James McAndrew in response to his own guesation a8 to how
experienced military people could have not recognized the wreok-
age for what it was. “The balloon that was found on the Foster
Ranch consisted of as many as 23 350 gram bal loons spaced at 20
foot intervals, several radar targets (3 to 5), plastic ballast
tubes, parchment parachutes, a black “cutoff” box containing
portions of a weather instrument and a sonobuoy " .

There is no way all this junk (having been shredded and out in
the sun for a month) could have been thought worth a long trip teo
Roswell. It could not have fit in an area 20 fest square or in
one vehicle. . .

Note that Cavitt says nothing about the radar targets or the
string that held things together.

ATTACES ON RESEARCHERS

Weaver takes every opportunity, sometimes Justifiably, to com-
plain about the quality of some of the UFD research.Over the
vears I have exposed a number of frauds including Guy Kirkwood,
William Spaulding, Bob Lazar, "Dr." Frank Stranges, Robert Oech-
sler. T have noted many false claims about Roswell as well. For
example, he notes that in one book (Frobably "UFO Crash at HRoe-
well)", a list of 11 names of military persons stationed at Roa-
well is given and the claim made that there are no military
records for these people. In fact, Weaver's people found records
for B8 of the 11 and there were too many persons with the same
name to identify the other threes.

He, as with most propagandists, says good things about people
whose work he approves of, for example, referring to Robert Todd
as a serious researcher. I am mentioned in the report twice, but
there is no indication that I am & nuclear physicist with BE and
M3 degrees in phyeics from the Univeraity of Chicago, who had a
"@"clearance, visited many archives, worked on classified pro-
grams, published scientific papers. Todd has no degrees, had no
clearance, has visited no archives, livea at home, has published
no scientific papers . He certainly has filed a zillion Freedom
of Information reguests and seems to have provided Weaver with
most of the input on Mogul. He has a long history of letting his
personal animosities interfere with objective thinking.

Quite frankly, I had to laugh at this comment by Weaver giving
the genesis of the investigation of Roswsll as a major UFO event
: "In 1878, an article appeared in a tabloid newspaper, the
National Inquirer (sic), which reported the former intelligence
officer, Marcel, claimed that he had recovered UF0O debris near



Roswell in 1947. Also in 1878, a UFD researcher, Stanton Fried-
man, met with Marcel and began investigating the claims that the
material Marcel handled was from a crashed UFD.™ The truth of
the matter is that I didn't actually meet with Marcel in person
until early 1878, but had phone conversations with him beginning
in early 1978 after having been referred privately to him by an

old ham radie buddy of his at a TV station in Baton Rouge, Loui-
siana.

The date of Enquirer reporter Bob Pratt's interview with Marcel
was actually December B, 1879, as noted in Earl Pflock's report
which, in turn, is referenced by Weaver. The article appeared in
February, 1880, and obviocusly had nothing whatscever to do with
the extensive prior research by Moore and I. This sequence of my
involvement was reported in “Crash at Corona" and in my 1881
paper “Update on Crashed Saucers in New Mexico" aleoc not men-
tioned by Weaver, though he does refer to Bill Moore's 1885 paper
“Crashed Saucers: Evidence in Search of Proof." Certainly Weaver
implies that Marcel contacted the Enquirer and that my research
was stimulated by the Enguirer article.. both are nonsense. As it
happens, Pratt whose work I was very familar with and greatly
admired (unlike that of William Broad's NY Times UF0* investiga-
tion") got Marcel's location from me after almost all of our
research had been done.

There are several more places in Weaver's piece that refer back
to the July 8 RDR article. It is, of course, not surprising that
essentially no mention is made of so much other relevant first
hand testimony available, for example, in the 104 minute wvideo
"Recol lectiona of Roawell® with testimony from 28 witnesses.

Naturally, Weaver never mentions the Operation Majestic 12 Docu-
ments which I believe are genuine despite the attacks by Robert
Todd, Kevin Randle, Philip Klass, etc,and his own totally unjus-
tified attacks on them. He never deals with the very important
recovery of an almost intact saucer and alien bodies in the
Plainsa of San Agustin in New Mexico, at the same time and West
of Magdalena. Matter of fact, while teking potshote at the notlion
of alien bodies, he avoida discussion by claiming that since what
was recovered was a Mogul balloon, it couldn't have carried
bodies! Nothing like research by proclamation.

Weaver claims "What waa later characterized as 'the UFO Wave of
1847' began with 16 alleged sightings between May 17 and July 12
»1947, (although some researchers claim there were as many as 800
sightings during that period)." "Crash at Corona" references the
“Report on the UFO Wave of 1947". Author Ted Bloecher has maps
and tables and lists B53 reports, a number of which were checked
out by University of Arizona physicist, Dr. James E. McDonald.
Bloecher continued his collection after the report was published
and found over 700 more. Too bad Weaver couldn't be bothered.

Weaver stresses. that there is disagreement within the UFO commu-_

nity about the location of crash sites and exact dates of the
crashes. From a rational viewpoint, the correct guestion is “was



thera a crash and recovery of at least one alien spacecraft in
New Mexico in July, 18477 The answer agreed to by all of us who
have written books about the matter is unquestionably “"yes", no
matter how much we disagree about some of the details.

Weaver alludes to profit making by people concerned with HRos-
well. I wish I knew where all this profit was a8 a result of my
l1é yeara of effort and enormous telephone and travel and time
expenses. He never mentions that three of the people interviewad
Lt. Colonel Sheridan Cavitt, USAF ret, The Mogul Project Officer
Colonel Albert Trakowski, USAF Retired, and weatherman Irving
Newton, Major, USAF Ret., are all collecting nice pensions, get
medical ecare, etc and have a very strong vested intereat in NOT
upsetting the apple cart at this point in their livea. They don't
need to be threatened, : '

INDEMNIFICATION

Weaver claims that the Secretary of the Air Forece, Dr. Sheila
Widnall, has given them the opportunity to tell without fear of
retribution anything they might know about these events including
anything that might have been classified, to the investigators.
The indemnification documents are not listed among the attach-
ments. I challenge the US Air Force to make & blanket declaration
indemnifyving any and all former Army Air Force or Air Force
personnel from punishment should they speak their mind about any
aspect of the recovery and analyveis of any crashed flyving saucaer
in HNew Mexico in 184T7.If there were no crashed saucers and no
coverup, they have nothing to fear.

Weaver also pugdests that it would be impossible to conduect a
serious investigation of crashed flving saucers and alien bodies
without leaving a huge Air Foroe paper trail. During World War 2
Dr. Vannevar Bush headed the Office of Scientific Hesearch and
Development under which aegis the Manhattan Project was operated
to develop atomic bombs along with projects relating to the Prox-
imity fuse, radar, and many other technologies. He noted in his
Oral History at MIT that there were weekly meestings of the four
leaders of the Manhattan Project. There were no secretaries, no
agendas;, no minutes; in short no paper trail. They surely got
the job done.

Since much of the Manhattan Project was conducted in New Mexico,
it &seems very very likely that the recovery of alien apacecraft
and Alien bodies would have induced a similar project like the
HManhattan Project relating to the saucers, s8such as Operation
Majestico 12, a special effort completely outaside the USAF and
other standard military groups. The USAF concern is Lthe heres and
now, not the futuriastic technologiecal, economic, biological,
religious, etc implioations of alien visitations. Quite rightly
they were concerned with defending against the expected attack
from the Soviet Union. One must note that the NSA was establ ished
as an interservice group by a classified executive order in the

early 18508. s



PHOTO ANALYSIS

Weaver makes a big deal of having located the pictures of General
Ramey, Coloneal Dubose, Major Marcel, Major Newton taken in
Ramey'a office at Fort Worth, and having those pictures analyzed
‘by the CIA.I originally had located those pictures in 1878 at the
Fort Worth Star Telegram. Hot one researcher of whom I am aware
seriously believesa that the material shown in those pictures is
the strange stuff found at the Foster Hanch. It was indeed the
tin foil and balsa wood radar reflector used with weather bal-
loona. It hardly matches either the Mogul balloon wreckage of
which Weaver is so fond or the weird material described by the
Brazels and the Marcels and others.

¥eaver claims that the threats supposedly made to witnesses were
obviously ineffective since so many people have talked. He fails
to note the that there are satill individuals from the military
unwilling to #go public. We need a blanket indemnification for
these people. I don't mean characters like Frank Kaufman who
were everywhere, knew everything, but can provide nothing to
substantiate their off-the-wall claims 8o have nothing to fear
except the ocontempt of those who find their testimony totally
unbel ievable .

After all, the picturea of balloon radar reflector wreckage and
Jease Marcel, DuBose, Ramey, and Newton appeared in many newa-
papers. Much of what they said was actually a matter of public
record. Walter Haut's name, often misspelled, was all over the
place. -Moat of the people who were threatened WERE NEVER NOTED IN
PUBLIC do NOT have documentation to prove their claims nor are
still alive. After all, if that TV Station manager hadn't sudden-
ly suggested my talking to Jesse Marcel, we would still know
nothing about Roawell.

As for Weaver's apparent shock at the suggestion that the USAF
has covered up anything about UFOs, besides Ilyving about the
weather balloon to protect Project Mogul, whose technology was
totally conventional, and needed no protection, let ua note asome
examples:

A. In October 1955 The USAF issued a press release concerning a
huge study done about UFOs. They, of course, didn't say where the
work was done (Battelle Memorial Institute in Columbus, Ohio, a
very well respected Research and Development firm).nor give the
names of the researchers or even the title of the Huge Final
report of the Study "Project Blue Book Special Report 14". They
put out a supposed summary of the study whiech gives none of the
data included in the more than 240 charts, tablea, and graphs in
the report. The focus was on new strange aircraft on which the
government was working. The press release included this complete-
ly false statement by, of all people, the Secretary of the USAF *
On the basis of this report, we believe that no objectes such as
those popularly described as flyving saucers have overflown the

“United States. Even the unknown 3% could have been identified as

conventional phenomena or illusions if more complete observation-
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gl data had been available.”

These two "factual” statementas are both lies. 21.5 X of the 3201
sightings investigated by BMI could not be explained {(not 3%),
completely separate and distinct from the 10.5 ¥ listed as insuf-
ficient information. The data in the report show that the better
the quality of the sighting, the more likely to be listed as an
Unknown, &and that the probability that the Unknowns were just
missed knowns was less than 1X¥. In short, the USAF lied and the
press repeated the lies.It isn't surprising that none of the 11
anti-UFD books even mention BBSR 14, even though all the authors
were aware of it.

In 1868, when Project Blue Book was closed, another splendidly
done totally misleading presa release was issued by the Air Force
giving three totally misleading conclusions from Project Blue
Book namely that "No UF0 reported, inveastigated and evaluated by
the Air Force has ever given any indication of threat to our
national security Z.There has been no evidence submitted to, or
discovered by the Air Force that sightings categorized as “Uni-
dentified® represent technological developments or principles
beyond the range of present day scientific knowledge and 3) There
has been no evidence indicating that sightings oategorized as
"unidentified" are extraterrestrial vehicles." Obvioualy penguins
in Antarctica aren't a threat to US security either, but they
certainly are real. If one of the 3 functions were performed by
some other agency (NSA or NRO, CIA,DIA, NASA,ONI, Majestic, etc)
the statement would be true, but irrelevant. I have worked on
fission and fusion programs for deep space travel so number 2 is
meaningless a8 well. For 3 what if those really good cases were
listed as Interstellar Alien Craft or some such rather than
Unidentified??7

Not surprisingly, the USAF in 1983 and 1994 was feeding out more
lies now to Congressman,; agein focusing om Project Blue Book and
its totally misleading 1888 conclusions. They aleso falsely
claimed that the USAF didn't get involved in UFO research until
1848 ( gets rid of Roswell the easy way), that the USAF knows of
nobody besides the National Archivee who has any UFO data, that
all there was, was Blue Book, Sign and Grudge. These are all lies
especially in view of the legal actions against the CIA and the
NSA which proved that both are withholding UFO data and the USAF
General Carroll Bolender's 1969 memo which states that reports of
UF0s which could effect national security would continue to be
made in accordance with JANAP 146 and Air Force Manual 55-=11 and
are NOT part of the Blue Book system. The Air Defense Command was
HOT part of Blue Book and BB didn't;save a need to know for their
data.

NEW YORK TIMES

As bad as Weaver's piece is, the press coverage, especially by
the New York Times, is actually much more distreasing because (it
will have influenced so many more people. There it was Front Page
of Gthe Sunday Editiom, Sept. 18, 1884, The 60 column inch pliece
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was by science writer William Broad, whose work I normally ad-
mire. For example, he early on broke a story about over 100
unannounced underground nuclear explosions conducted in the
Southwest. Broad seems to have started from the proposition that
there is nothing to the notion of flying saucerse in General or
crashed saucers in particular. It is only in the last 3 inches of
his piece that he says any¥thing about the Roeswell-story.

The rest of the article tells us far more than we want to Kknow
about the Mogul Balloon Project. For reasons unknown, Broad seems
te think this long cancelled project is important news in 1894.
He did interview Colonel Trakoweki who casually remarks, as
‘"though he knew anything at all about the metter "In New Mexieco
flying saucerism has become & minor industry. There are whole
museums dedicated to the presentation of outrageous fictiona”.
Broad can't be bothered mentioning the 508th (the only atomic
Bombing group in the world), or Major Marcel, its intelligence
officer. He lists some booke about Roswell, but not "Cresh at
Corona" though I am the original investigator and this is the
only Roswell book co-authored by & scientist and an Aviation/
Science writer as opposed, for example, to a writer of
fiction.etec..

He mentions and gquotes Walter Haut at the Roswell UFD Museum and
Research Center, but doesn't even mention that he was the one who
issued the press release. Despite Trakowski's crack about fic-
tiona, Broad doesn't mention that Trakowski is elmost blind, that
the museum is staffed by volunteers and charges no admission fee.
broad couldn't be bothered mentioning or interviewing any of the
key witnesses such es Dr. Marcel, Bill Brazel, Glenn Dennis, etec.

Broad has no qualms at all at about repeatedly insulting those of
us who, after many years of effort, have come to the conclusion
that some UFO8 are alien spacecraft. Included in his article are
such terms as "flying seucer fans, cover up theorists, flying
saucer “oultists, conspiracy theories, flying saucer . devotees,”
etc ad nauseum. He seems completely oblivious to the fact that
opinion polls have shown for thirty years that believers outnum-
ber non-believers, and that the greater the education the more
likely to accept the notion of UFD reality. Polls of engineers
and scientists show that about 2/3 of them who express an opinion
accept UFO reality. It i8 the nasty noisy negativists and debunk-

eérs who deserve the insults for their irrational unscientific
comments about UFQs.

Not for Broad is there any mention of the Five large scale scien-
tifiec studies, the dozen or so PhD Theses., the hundreds of UFD
articles by acientists such as Dr. Bruce Maccabee and myself. One
is reminded of the comment in Dr. Herbert Strentz's 1870 PhD
Thesis about Press coverage of UFOs:

* The high degree of ridicule present in the UF0O phenomenon was
reflected in the press coverage.. the coverage has been marked by

superficiality, redundancy, silliness, careless reporting and
lack of relevant information... The lack of relevant information
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was also attributable to the reluctance of the press to ferret
out information about the phenomenon and those involved in it."

It is 24 years later and yet Broad's article shows how right
Strentz was,

As other good examples, we have this statement from the Los
Angeles Times (Sept. 27, 1873) "A two year old Gallup Poll re-
ported that more than three million Americans believe Flving
Saucers are real, But that still leaves 98 X of the country
somewhat doubtful”. The fact is that 64X of those who expressed
an opinien said they were real. Note this totally false oclaim
from SCIENCE August 20, 1978. "The number of people believing in
Flying BSaucera remains at about BX of the adult population ac-
cording to the Gallup Polls". Both publications refused to pub-
lish corrections even when sent the relevant pollsil!

Colonel Weaver had claimed that the USAF decision to dig into
Roswell was primarily triggered by an article in the January 14,
1884 , issue of the Washington Post about Congressman Schiff and
the GAD. I did a 4 page critigue of the numerous errors of faot
and tone in this article, but had no impact on the editors nor
the ombudeman. The basic rules here for debunkers are 1. "Don't
bother me with the facts, my mind is made up”, and 2. "What the
public doesn't know, we are not going to tell them." " and 3. "If
one can't attack the data, attack the people.”

One more example to illustrate rule 2, Veaver mentions the memo
of July 8. 1847, from the Dallas FBI Office and uses this guote *
“"The disc is hexagonal in shape and was suspended from a balloon
by a cable, which balloon was approximately 20 feet in
diameter... the object found resembles a high altitude weather
balloon with a radar reflector.. disc and balloon being trans-
ported.."” Weaver leaves out this clause after radar reflector "
But that telephonic conversation between their office and Wright
Field had not borne out this belief.” I think it is fair to sSay
that this omission is significant.

Isn't it time for those of us who have studied the data to make
our voices heard inatead of being apologist ufologists or closet
ufologists? 1 have lectured on the subject "Flying Saucers ARE
Real” at more than 600 colleges and over 100 professional groups
in all 50 states, 9 provinces and 4 other countries. I have only
had 10 hecklers, two of whom were drunk . The audience took care
of the other BE. If we stay guietly in the closet, we only have
ourselvea to blame for the misrepresentations of the Weavers and
Broads of the world. Remember that we are paying Weaver'sm salary
and Cavitt's retirement benefits. )
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AIR FORCE EXPLANATION OF 1947 “Roswell®™ UFO CRASH A 1LOT OF
BOT AIR

: The U.5. Air Force recently “"explained” the highly
controversial story of material recovered from an alleged
UFO that crashed in central New Mexico in 1947 as a once-
secret Project Mogul balloon. A careful analysis of the 23-
page official report, by the Fund for UFO Research, has
revealed enough holus in the Air Force theory to bring down
the sturdiest of balloons.

Project Mogul was intended to detect sound waves Ifxom
the first Soviet nuclear test, using a scientific payload
suspended beneath a constant-altitude balloon. The clusters
of off-the-shelf ballcons flown in the early summer of 1947
were merely tests aimed at developing an operational.. :
system. Thai were not actual operational flights with
highly classified scientific instruments.

According to the "Report of Air Force Research
Regarding the "Roswell Incident’®, "the material wae...most
ably from Flight 4". But the Flight Log (Attachment
#27) does not list a Flight 4, but rather begins with Flight
5, launched on June 5. There is no known evidence that

there ever was a Flight 4.

HBad there been such a flight, it would have have been
launched no later than June 5, and thus at least a month
before the debris was found on the Foster Ranch, near
Corona, WM, by ranch foreman William "Mac" Brazel. The
debris was on a frequently-inspected section of the ranch,
and thus would have been found much sooner than early July.

Moreover, an Air Force-quoted statement from Prof.
Charles B. Moore, a recognized authority on balloons,
and a participant in the Project Mogul program, is seriously
at odds with the cfficial conclusion. According to
Prof. Moore, the n-ﬂfinn: balloone used in the Eirat test
flights were :uautft le to rapid degradation in the
sunlight, and "would loock like dark yray or black flakes or
ashec after exposure to the sun for only a few days."

In a week, let alone a month or more, such "flakes or
ashes” would have been so widely scattered by the freguently
strong winds that no one could possibly have noticed them.
Even if t could have been seen, they would hardly have
been descri by witnesses as resembling metallic foil.

Maj. Jesse Marcel, Intelligence Officer of Roswell Army
Air Field, and one of the first two military persons on the
Bcene, is on vide describing an area 2/3 of a mile long
and several hundred feet wide, littered with strange

material. He said there wae a large gquantity of what lopked
like metallic foil, but was both lighter and much stronger
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than common housshold aluminum foil. He said it could not
be creased, out, punctured, burned or even dented with a 16-
pound eledge hammer.

He said that he and Counter-Intelligence Corps officer
Sheridan Cavitt loaded their iwo vehicles with a small
portion of the material and took it back to Roewell Army Air
Field. Could the remaine of a cluster of small balloons
possibly account for the guantity (to say nothing of the
nature) of what first-hand witnesses said they saw, handled
and helped transport?

Prior to disintegrating, the balloons would have been
intact, though some of them would have baeon damaged by the
punctur#s or rips which caused them to deacend. Put the
whole assembly would have atill baen tied together, and

would have covered a very limited porticn of the sstimated
50 acres.

: The balloons would have had to explode in order to
distribute their pieces over such a large area. But helium-
fllled Project Moyul test balloons could not have exploded,
since halium is an inert gas. Thus each of them would have
been in one piece when it landed. And if what was found was
necprene, either the just-landed pieces would have been in
good shape and thus recognizable as neoprene, or they would
have been in the process of disintegrating, and would have
crumbled when picked up by Marcell and Cavitt.

Among the items of videotaped eye-witness testimony
ignored by the Aixr Force report is that of the son of
Maj. Marcel, Dr. Jesse Marcel, who is now an M.D., Army
National Guard helicopter pilot and flight eurgeon. He
describes, in great detail, not only the odd metallic foil,
but alsoc slender metallic I-beams which he saya dieplayed

unrecognizable symbols embossed in a strange pinkish-
"purplish color on their webs,

Just what it was that crashed on the New Mexico sheep
ranch in 1947 is unknown. But no evidence exists to show
that it was any kind of balloon, experimental airplane, test
missile or anything else mundane, as suggested by the Air
Force. The repressive behavier of military personnel at the
time is not consistent with this view,

Was it an alien Spacecraft, as so many are now

suggesting? We don‘t know, but unless a convincing

alternative explanation is forthcomi th
possibility. ng, that remains an open

For further information, contact Den Berliner, Fund f
UFO Research, at (703) 684-6032. : =
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STANTON T. FRIEDMAN
NUCLEAR PHYSICIST - LECTURER
7% PEMBROKE CRESCENT

» NEW BRUNSWICK B35 2V}
CANADA

Richard L. Weaver, Col, USDG)457-0232

- Deputy for Security and

Investigative Programs (SAF/AAZ)

1720 Air Foroe Phﬂtllﬂ;

D rtment of the Air Force ‘

H:E:in;:nn,nu 20330-1000 Subject: Majestic 12 Documents

Dear Colonel Weaver: Feb. 13, 1894

Mr. Nicholas Redfern of England has been kind enough to send

8 to him of Ooctober 12 and 28 1883,
ﬁ Eﬁ% TgQiE%augoﬁ E nl:thﬁahor of statements about the ilnk of

legitimacy of the MJ-12 documents. Unfortunately, thers dosan't
8eem to be even a hint or a whisper of any evidence, any report,
any investigation to substantiate these claims.

On the other hand, having first heard of these documents about 9
vyears ago and having devoted an énormous amount of effort, time,
and money to serious attempts to determine legitimacy, 1 have
- Feached the conclusion that the 3 primary documents are very

likely genuine; Specifically (1) the B pages cof. the Eisenhowar
Briefing of Nov. 18, 1852, which includes (2) the Truman Forres=-
-tal Memorandum of Sept. 24, 1947; as attachment A and (3) the
Cutler-Twining Memo of July 14, 1854, I have epent hundreds of
hours at a total of 15 archives. I have contactad familiea of
MI=12 members, have contacted former associates of President
Truman and written & large report and a number of shorter papers.

My conclusions based on py Atudy and are
that the 3 documents are very likely genuine Binoce there is =80
wuch internal data, not known to any one ouiside the government
at the time they were received, that turns out o be true.In
addition, I have ¥ei to hear one anti=MJ-12 argument that stands
uUp to careful scrutiny. Ir ¥You have any, please forward same,

Having worked as a scientist under security for 14 years, I oan
indeed understand the need for having a policy to deal with

documents marked TOP SECRET MAJIC. What I cannot understand are
Your totally unsubstantiated claims that

1. "The Air Force considers the "MJ=12" (both the group described
and the purported documente) to be bogus.” To whom in the Alr

Force are you referring? Or is this a purely personal, as opposed
to professional, opinion not requiring substantiation?

2., the issue "is universally viewed in Becurity and investigative
circles as an obvious hoax."

I trust that you have Bome reports from somewhere showing that
1)’ is an offiocial Alr Force position bassd on investigation as
opposed to proclamation, and that You have reports from various

security and investigative circles again providing evidence?
mmmmmuimumummm

.
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i1f you do not have any official reports or any evidence or any
investigation, and having already stated that the documents - did
not originate with the Air Force, how can vou, as a presumably
responsible public official, make these olaims? Isn't it Inoume
bent that government officials tell the truth, the whols truth,
and nothing but the truth to citizens? I am still a US citizen,

‘I shall enclose my 108 page Final Report on Operation Maiestio 12
of which I have sold hundreds of copies. Copies of the doouments
are included after page 80.. not yet marked Bogua. The last 3
pages 1ist mome of the many pieces of inoluded information that
surprisingly turned out to be trus, In the text I deal with =
- host of arguments (more are in my 1992 papsr) made by anti=-MJ-12 ;
.. butfs. WNote, too, the $1000. check to me frem P.J. Elass for my - -
. ;. Proving him wrong about the Plea type on the Cutler-Twining memo. - ...
ﬁﬁﬁﬁaaﬁgﬁgnaufqtuuiﬁprhfar:ftu”lhlﬂ”prﬂulnnntlunu‘fifhar'thnn' doing : home= '@ "1 ™
, work. In the intereat of fairness, you ought te refer anybody
sesking MJ=12 information to my report, don't you think? I am,
after all & professional sclientist who ‘spent a great deal of
effort, What are your qualifications in this MJ-12 matter besides
writing letters? How many archives have yeu viaited???How many
« investigative reports have you written about MJ-12777? This is a
There is no guestion that government agéncles are indeed with-
holding UFO informatibn.This is fact WOT theery. If you don't be=
lieve it, then please provide, as a minimum, the 150 NSA UFD
doouments which were also withheld from Federal Judge Gessll or
the 11 CIA UFO dooument® Y just the tip of the icebarg) ‘withhald
from me. Perhaps you could also provide a justificatien for the
Dec. 19B1, USAF OSI memo:instructing (ts units HOT to follow
their own regulations ahould they receive a FOIA request from me
about  UFOs? A copy of this disgraceful 0SI document is encloged
along with the brief paper mbout the Cosmie Watergate,

Colonel Weaver, the cold war is over. Hopafully the days of blind
acoceptance of anti=UFD propaganda issued by various US government
~Agencies are over mna well.Even the KGB is talking about UFOs, I
would be willing to make & presentation mbout MJ=12 in particular
or the UFD subjeot in gensral before any group (official or not)
of wyour choosing. Are you willing to put your anti-MJ=-12 case on
the line? More importantly, do you have an anti-MJ-12 case?

Awniting your response with great interest, -
Host pordially, ' -

o V-t

Enclosures include my MJ-12 report, my CV which lists my 62 UFD
- papers, A& few redponses from my more than 600 collegs and 100
professional lectures audiences, and information about my book

Crash al Corona. which lso .mnl%g the Wi=12 Documents,

CC: Congressman Steven Schiff, var{ous Journailsts, and others.

tAnton



DEFPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON DC 20330-1000

OFFICE OF THE SECHETARY

OCT | 7 wre

SAFIAAZ -
1720 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330

Mr. Nicholas Redfern
20 Paradise Lane
Pelsall

Walsall

West Midlands

W53 4MH

England
Dear Mr. Redfern

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOILA) request (undated)
concerning the so-called "Majestic 12" or "MJ-12.* We have no documents responsive to your
request.

Havingsﬂdﬁn.hnww.l_m_gmthnumthm@ﬁHsﬂz_'Mle'fbngﬂm
proup describe: 2RI LNE O IDed qQoc 0 e DOELLS ﬁlﬂ,“m l:-ﬂpiﬁﬂfﬂit
X 'thnmnuhmuurpumnﬂhﬂummaﬁun“ﬂmﬁ.ﬂumcmm

FORCE DOCUMENT, NOT CLASSIFIED, SUSPECTED FORGERY OR BOGUS

DOCUMENT.

FLLL DAL L] CUOHCL T =T £
a

Such marking, of course, caly proves 1o "true believers” thar we are obviously part of 2
gigantic on-going cover up regarding the "documents”. These marking do, however, alert
persons who may come into contact with them that they are not really dealing with TOP SECRET
classified documents, and do not have to employ security measures to protect them (usually at
great cost and inconvenience to all concerned).

Cnpiunmmmarknddn,hum.ﬂ‘nmﬁmnmﬁmuhuwwhgwmmuﬁmin
the following manner- An MJ-12 buff mails & copy of the "documents” to a government office or
hnﬁmmmumdmeHymhﬁngmnmu&qmmtedTﬂPm. The
sul.rdmmﬂm*ypaniu{munhuwmumaTDPSEERETdmmmﬂhufum}mdbugimm
take heroic measures to protect the "information” from further disclosure. Calls to the authorities
are made, security containers acquired, guards posted, security officers notified, etc. Ultimately,

of course, it is learned that these "documents are bogus”. Meanwhile, the "MJ-12" buffs,
70



conclude that, ﬁnnem:hmhymmrumwmﬁrdlﬁﬁdmmﬁﬂ.ﬂuhﬂﬁﬂ
wmmmu&unmdwﬁnﬁmnfmmmmm'dm"huh

by the government that they are, in fact, classified. Mﬂtﬁrmhﬁﬁhﬂlﬂ.ﬁﬂbﬂmﬂ&qm
use this incident as further “proof” to verify their claims of suthenticity of "MJ-12. *

Your question concerning prosecution for this hoax is an interesting one. While, it
lppmmmmmmmnth:'md:mm'mmm;m&mmaﬁm
by the government to attempt to identify the author(s) or prosecuts them. The whole issue is
ﬁmadunmimnuﬁmﬂﬁwuﬁngmﬁnuurmym

SAF/AAIS (FOIA)
1620 Air Force
Washington DC 20330-1620

7



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON DC 20330-1000

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

OCT 29 joo3

SAF/AAT
1720 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330-1720

Mr. Nicholas Radfern
20 Paradise Lane
Peisall

Walsall

West Midlands

WS3 4NH

England

Dear Mr. Redfern:

This is in response to your letter of 22 Oct 93 requesting information regarding the so
called "MJ-12 documents”,

I do not have readily available the citations to potential criminal code violations that the
author(s) of the "documents® mwhﬁumhmdm“lpmm:d,numhuhm
interested in seriously pursuing the issue, which is univers: e d investigative
gircles as an obvious hoax. Hypothetically, mmuﬁmdmmumﬂdpnmhlybupphuhh.
although many of those require some direct pecuniary gain by the perpetrator(s) as an element of
the offense. In this particular case, there appears to be no direct pecuniary gain; although a
number of people have obviously benefited indirectly because they used the "documents” to write
books. The only real loss (although imangible) is to the U.S. taxpayers who pay the salaries of
the government employees who must take time out of their necessary duties to debunk these
"documents” when they come to their attention. Additionally, many of the people who either
personally bring or write to us regarding these "documents” also lose indirectly because they have
been taken in by the perpetrator(s) of this hoax.

As for the second part of your request, [ have attached suitably marked copies of these
"documents”, specifically: (a) "Briefing Document: Operation Majestic Twelve"; (b) "Executive
Briefing: Project Aquarius® with the "Snowbird Document,” (which references "Sigma"); and (c)
the so-called * Aquarius Document.” 2.2



Hopefully, these will be helpful to you. Good luck in your endeavors.

70 e

CHARD L. WEAVER, Col, USAF

for Security and Investigative
(SAF/AAT)

“J



STANTON T, FRIEDMAN
NUCLEAR PHYSICIST . LECTURER
7 PENUKOKE CRESCENT
FREDERICTON, NEW BRUNSWICK EJi 2v1
CANALA

(506) 457-0232

Richard L. Weaver. Colonel. USAF
Investidallve Programs (SAF/AAZ)
1720 Air Force Pantagon
Department of the Air Force
Washington, DC 20330-1000

Dear Colonel Weaver: April 3, 1894

This a just a quick note te remind You that my letter of February
13, 1884,(Copy enclosed) included 2 Freedom of Information Act
requests related to the Operation Majestic 12" Documents. The IBw,
88 1 understand it, allows 10 working days for response time. It
has been 0 weeks, May I have a response, please?

.7 et

Mos

tanton T.
Enclosure

¥ =
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

s el .VﬂVeL‘[ 4

APR 11

CFFICE OF THE GECRETARY

SAF/AAZ
1720 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330-1720

Stanton T. Friedman
79 Pembroke Crescent

Fredericton New Brunswick E3B2V1
Canada

Dear Mr. Friedman,

This is in response to your letter of 3 Apr 94 which was characterized as 8 Freedom of
Information Act (FOILA) request. The other letter you referenced, dated 13 Feb 94, was not
received by this office.

We have no records responsive to your request,
We are not required by the FOIA to provide answers to questions.

If you interpret this "no records" response as a denial, you may appeal this decision to the
Secretary of the Air Force within 60 calendar days from the date of this letter. Include in your
Mappﬂynurrumfnrmﬂ‘ eration, and attach a copy of this letter. Address your letter as

DWE:
SAF/AATS (FOLA)
1620 Air Force Pentagon

Washingron DC 20330




STANTON T. FRIEDMAN
NUCLEAR PHYSICIST - LECTURER

7 PEMBROKE CRESCENT
FREDERICTUN, NEW BRUNSWICK EJB 2V
Certified Mail CANADA
SAF/AATS (FOIA) (506) 457-0232

1620 Air Foree Pentadon
Washindlon. DC 20330

Subhieel: Appeal Io denial of FOTA rreguesl concoerning malorials on
Operation Majestic 12, MJ-12, Majic-12

References (enclosed):A.FOIA Reguests te Colonel HRichard L.
Weaver dated Feb.13. 18984 .with copies of letters from Weaver to
Nicholas Redfern dated October 12 and October 28, 1983

B. Reminder letter Friedman to Weaver dated April 3. 1894,
C. FOIA Denial. Weaver to Friedman dated April 11. 1994.
D. "Final Report on Operation Majestic 12 by 5. T. Friedman

F. Miscellaneous background information.

Gentlemen: April 21, 1984

I am hereby appealing the April 11 denial to my FOIA reguest.

The basaic ground for my appeal is that I simply cannot believe
that such negative OFFICIAL statements as weres made by Colonel
Weaver concerning Majeatic 12 Nocuments could be made without
there being a paper trail leading up to them. His leliers were on
Official stalionery. Burely there must be memos, lebters, records
of phone conversations, reports. investigative sSummaries, some
rational basis for the claims he made?77 Perhaps instructions
from hisr commanding officer? The comments. after all, were made
in his official capacity not as a private citizen. Surely if the
viewsn expresssed were purely personal ones. thev would have been
prefaced with a statement to that elfect?

Colonel Weaver may well be right that FOIA does not reguire him
to respond to guestions. Surely his official oath of allediance
Lo the dovernment and conalitution of the United States reguires
that he deal honeatly with US citizens and not reflect dishonor
on his oflice by expressing personal bias to foreigners in the
Ruise of professional opinions.

Perhaps it would refresh Colonel Weaver's memory if I noted that
USAF OST has made nedative atatemenls about the MJ=[2 Documents
as well? and even informed the FBI that they were bogus? Copies??

I eagerly awalt vour reversal of Lhis miscarriage of justice. To
use the vernacular, if Colonel Weaver can't put up anyv datas, than
shouldn*t he be told tg shut up? Retract, apologize??




STANTONT. FRIEDMAN
NUCLE&RPH?HHﬂST-LECTURER
™ PEMBROKE CRESCENT

FREDERICTUN, n&ﬁ:’&ﬂﬁﬁsﬂﬂﬂﬂ Ellg .i.‘l-"l jﬁ_{ﬁ
(06)457:0232  for A Y Tomps

The Roswell Incident, the USAF, and the NY Times S.Friedman

Sept.23, 1894
As a2 nuclear Physicist who has studied UFOs for 38 ¥Years and, inp -
1978, began the research into the 1947 Roswell Incident, I was
not surprised at the recent misleading USAF Feport about the
evenl. There iw ample e¥idence thut coverup huw boen Lthe USAF
rule, and that wo'are dealing with a Cosmig Watergate ' not A
"white 1ie”, But when the NYT (Sept. 18) does & 60 column inch

front page story completely ignoring the releyant evidence, that
ia surprising. :

William Broad's article telle us a great deal wbout Mogul whose
existence had been known for many years. It tells us nothing
aboult Lhe overwhelming evidence, outstanding individuals angd
groups involved in the Roawe] | Incident. Instead he disparages
"flying saucer fans, devotees, cultists®. Not a word about 5
large ' acientific studies, 12 PhD theses, hundreds of articles
by. professional Scientists |ike myself. Opinion polls for 30
Yeurs have shown that UFD “believers” far outnumber non=believers

and that, the greater the education, the mors likely to accept
UFO reality,

I' have lectured about UFOs to over 100 professional ‘groups, and
GO0 colleges and have two University of Chicago physics degrees,
Perhaps that is why “Crash at Corona" by myself and aviation
science writer Dan Berliner isn't menlloned? Cultista?? The UFO
debunkers and noisy negutivists are the cultists,

The Roaswell military group was the 509th, then the world’'s only
‘utomic bombers, with hand picked officera. A key witness was.
Major Jesse Marcel, the S09th's intelligence officer , His son,
who also handled wreckage, is now an HD, pilot, flight surgeon
and served on military aircrart acoident investijating teams,
There is old testimony from both Marcels and many other witnesses
which is in direct conflict with the newly concocted Mogul bal=
loon explanation. Thers wuas, ufter all, nothing sapecial about
the Mogul balloon materiala, The rea! wreckage was very special.

In 1979 I located the Pictures taken in General Ramey's office.
Every book notes that the wreckage is indeed & balloon radar
reflector. Why the USAF had the Pictures analyzed is beyond me. I-
can understand this falae Gtutement, "In 1878 an article appeared
in & tabloid newspapsr the Mational Inquirer(sic) which Feported
that the former intelligence offiesr, Marcel, claimed he had
recovered UFO0 debris near Roawell in 1947, Also in 1878 & UFD
Researcher, Stanton Friedman, met with Marcel and begun - investi- -
gating the claims..”. The Enquirer article sctually appeared in
February, 1880, long wfter I and others had conducted i derious
- 8nd s8till ongoiny inveatigaution, I wan referred to Marcsl by a TV

station manuger, a ham radio buddy of Marcel's. Thers 4are many
notarized statements from first hand Witneases, NOT interviewed
by USAF,

sy Conaullai + | ygTwur « Audingr o Lt asier



The only real correlation between a balloon and the wreckage
comes from a July B interview with rancher Mac Brazel who made
the long trip to Roswell on July & {(not July 7) and had previous-
l¥ recovered two weather balloons. It has been well documented
by Roswell media persons. Brazel's son and neighbors, that he had
been taken into custody by the USAAF and given & new atery. The
AF report even leaves out the next line of the newspaper article,
otherwise gquoted mlmost in ita entirety. "I am sure that what I
found was not any weather observation balloon®.

Is ' there any indication that the much quoted Colonel Trakowski
knows anything about the Roswell story in particular, or UFOs in
general? W¥Why no mention that several of the key witnesses inter-
viewad by the USAF collect substantial pensionas? No vested inter-
eats? Why no mention that the Roswell UFD Huseum charges no
admission and is staffed by volunteera? I have been there. Has
Trakowski? Broad mentions Walter RAaut, UFD museum president, but
not that he was the officer ordered by Colonel William Blan-
chard, 508th Commander and later a 4=-star general, to issue the
crashed disc press release,

Pensioned OSI officer Sherldan Caviti's new Leatimony ln..LaLAIlF
at odds with his own previous testimony, with that of othera who

supposedly accompanied him to the crash site, and with the offi-
cial USAF conclusionl! :

Although both contain much factual material, the NYT article and
the USAF piece are almost textbook examples of propaganda with
selective choice of data. positive and negative name calling,
false reasoning and a cavalier disregard for the truth. FOR
SHAME. Text 698 words

For free scientific UFD info send an SASE to UFD, POB 858, Houl-
ton, ME 04T730-0858 -30~-

To NY Timea. In a TOO word article it is impossible to go into
any detail, but I ean substantiate all my claims. In 60 column
inches, Broad should have noted key details about the Roswell
atory, not just irrelevant trivia about the MOGUL story.

Aere im what Cavitt im guoted am maying (Tab 1T7) " The area of
this debris was very small about 20 fenl pguare, and Lhe matori-

al was spread on the ground, but there was no gouge or crater or -

' other obvious sign of impact. I remember recognizing this materi-
al as being consistent with a weather balloon. Ve gathered up
gome of this material, which would easily fit into one vehicle.”

Lt. McAndrew, in contrast, savs Tab 32, "The balloon that was
found on the Foster Ranch consisted of as many as 23 350 gram
balloone spaced at 20 foot intervals, several radar targets (3 to
5) plastic ballast tubes, parchment parachutes, a black “cutoff”
box containing portiona of a weather inatrument and a sonabuoy
{Atch.3)." There is nothing here to justify Brazel's long Roswell
trip nor Major Marcel's very different 1878 description. If
‘Cavitt recognized a balloon, why not tell all the investigators?

2



DANIEL K. INODUYE
HAAL

APPROPRIATIONS - PRIRICE EUHIO FEDERAL BUEDBG
Chairms, nn 0 m tattﬂ matt ROOM 7326, TO0 ALA MOANA BOLILEVAID

HORDLULL, HI S$6B50-4375%

COMMERCE, STIENCE AND TRANSFORTATION FEICE
Chalmes, Subvammittes on Commenications WURE 5L WL GEMATE i FJ:"EL;‘EﬂSQ:qa
WASHINGTON, DC 206 10=1102 l -
Craimps, COMMITTEE O3 IMDLAN AFPAINS (202} 224-3934 191 AUPLSE STREET, MO, 205
Chairman, DIMOCRATIC STEERING COMMITTEE FAX (20Z) 224-B747 HLLO, Hi 5720
) S50
Mambar, COMMITTEE ON AULES AND FA‘:?BL% BEI-E162
ADMBISTRATION February 2, 1995

Mr. George Balazs ;
992-A Awaawaanca Place:
Honolulu, Hawaii 96825

Dear Mr. Palazs:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the "Roswell
Incident."

I have contacted the General Accounting Office (GAO) and have
been informed that their report will be completed in June.
However, I have enclosed a copy of the Alr Force's report for
your review.

Thank you again for your letter. I will contact you as soon as I
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DANIEL K. INOUYE
United Etgtar Senator
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REPORT OF AIR FORCE RESEARCH REGARDING
THE “ROSWELL INCIDENT™

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

the “Roswell Incident” was not even considered a UFO event until the 19781980 time
frame, Prior to that, the incident was dismissed because the AAF originally identified the
debris recovered as being that of a weather balloon. Subsequently, various authors wrote

event.

The research located no records at existing Air Force offices that indicated any “cover-
up” by the USAF or any indication of such a recovery. Consequently, efforts were
intensified by Air Force researchers at numerous locations where records for the period in
question were stored. The records reviewed did not reveal any increase in operations,
secunity, or any other activity in July, 1947, that indicated any such unusual event may
have occurred. Records were located and thoroughly explored concerning a then-TOP
SECRET balloon project, designed to attempt to monitor Soviet nuclear tests, known as
Project Mogul. Additionally, several surviving project personnel were located and
interviewed, as was the only surviving person who recovered debris from the original
Roswell site in 1947, and the former officer who initially identified the wreckage as a

the Mogul balloons that had not been previously recovered. Air Force research efforts did
not disclose any records of the recovery of any “alien™ bodies or extraterrestrial materials,

INTRODUCTION

Air Force involvement in the alleged UFQ-related incidant popularly known as the
“Roswell Incident™ began as the result of a January 14, 1994, Washington Post article
(Atch 1) which announced Congressman Steven Schiff's intent to initiate a General
Accounting Office (GAQ) effort to resolve this controversial matter. Having previously
been involved in numerous Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and Congressional






the logical entity to assist the GAO in its audit and SAF/AAZ was officially named a5 the
Central Point of Contact for this endeavor (Atch 4). Subsequently, the then-

March 1, 1994 (Atch 5), to a number of current Air Staff and Secretariat offices that
nﬁghtpnssihlyhv:rmrﬁrdudmmhmhddunitlnﬂm@,meﬂﬁnghadanuﬂy
occurred. This search for records was purposely limited to Air Force records and systems
since;
{n}ThsﬂirFuruhadnn:mhnﬁt}rtummpduthulgmniﬂmmiewthnirmrds;

{(b) The Air Force would have no way to monitor the completeness of their efforts if they
did; and
{:]th:nvmﬂnﬁhnwuth:mkmrﬁpnﬁﬂityuﬂhcﬁﬁﬂ—mﬂwﬁirhm.

for information on dw“RnswaﬂInnidm“mdhadbmmhimdﬂmithartnfuw
former UFO “Project Bluebook” that had previously been turned over to NARA by the

Congressman Schiff, apparently perceiving that he had been “stonewalled” by the Dob,
then generated the request for the aforementioned audit.

It is within this context that the following research and assistance efforts were conducted
in support of the GAO. This report is intended to stand as the final official Air Force
response regarding this matter,

THE “ROSWELL INCIDENT"--WHAT WAS ORIGINALLY REPORTED IN 1947

The modern preoccupation with what ultimately came to be called Unidentified Flying
Objects (UFOs) actually began in June, 1947, Although some pro-UFO researchers argue
that sightings of UFOs go back to Biblical times, most researchers will not dispute that
anything in UFO history can compare with the phenomenon that began in 1947. What
was later characterized as “the UFO Wave of 1947" began with 16 alleged sightings that
occurred between May 17 and July 12, 1947, (although some researchers claim there
Were a5 many as 800 sightings during that period). Interestingly, the “Roswell Incident™
was not considered one of these 1947 events until the 1978-1980 time frame, There is no
dispute, however, that something happened near Roswell in July, 1947, since it was
reported in & mmb:rufmn-tmpmrynmpapn- articles; the most famous of which were
the July 8 and July 9 editions of the Roswel| Daily Record. The July 8 edition reported
“RAAF Captures Flying Saucer On Ranch In Roswell Region,” while the next day’s
edition reported, “Ramey Empties Roswell Saucer” and “Harassed Rancher Who Located
*Saucer’ Sorry He Told About I.”



The first story reported that the Intelligence Officer of the 509th Bomb Group, stationed

at Roswell AAF, Majwlﬂm&hhmhdmnda“ﬂrhgdim“ﬁnmﬁwmgn

- lands of an unidentified rancher in the vicinity of Roswell and that the disc had been
“flown to higher headquarters,” That same story also reported that a Roswell couple

claimed to have seen & large unidentifisd object fly by their home on July 2, 1947.

ﬂmhly?udiﬁmnfthapapurmmdthmﬂﬁpdiuﬁmuﬂkugukm.CWMndm‘uf
the Eighth Air Force at Forth Worth, Texas, stated that upon examination the debris
recovered by Marcel was determined to be a weather balloon The wreckage was
described as & ."..bundle of tinfoil, broken wood beams, and rubber remnants ofa

material on June 14, INT.whunthqr‘mmupnnuhrgnmnfbdgbtnﬂnhgxmd:
up of rubber strips, tinfoil, a rather tough paper, and sticks He picked up some of the
debﬁ;unluly-lm:l.“..ﬂmnmdnyh:ﬁmhurdlbnmthcﬂ}ﬁngdimlndwdedE
nhulmhadﬁ:mnﬂmiglﬁmhmthammmufnunf " Brazel subsequently
mmMmIﬂyTMmﬁm%nﬂmwnuﬁﬁdMﬂjw
Marcel, Hljnrhllmdmﬂ“amminplninﬂuthns“ﬂwnmompmiedﬂmulhumsm
pick up the rest of the pieces. The article fisrther related that Brazel thought that the
material:

."..might have been as large as a table top. The balloon which held it
up,ifﬂmishnwitwurked,mmhw:bamlbmﬂifhﬂlung,h:ﬁln
m:usurhgthndistmub}rtheﬁmufthemmninwlﬁchhum-nc
mbh:rmmkym}rhmhrmdmﬂﬂmmmahumzﬂﬂ
yards in diameter. Whmﬂw&bdsmpthemdupth:ﬁnibﬂ,pup&,
upe,mdninhmduhmdlubumﬂ:m&ﬂlmgmd?msimh:s
thick, while the rubber made a bundle about 18 or 20 inches long and
about 8 inches thick, In all, he estimated, the entire lot would have
weighed maybe five pounds. There was no sign of any metal in the
m“ﬁchnﬁghthnebmuudfmmmgimmdmﬁmufany
propellers of any kind, ﬁlﬂmughttlustﬂmplperﬁnhudhmgluud
onto some of the tinfoil. ﬂurewmmmrdsmhefumdmrwhm

found two weather balloons on the ranch, but that what he found thic
time did not in any way resemble either of these,*

EVOLUTION OF THE EVENT FROM 1947 TO THE PRESENT



General Ramey’s press conference and rancher Brazel’s statement effectively ended this as
& UFO-related matter until 1978, although some UFO researchers argue that there were
several obtuse references to it in 1950°s era literature. Roswell, for example, is not
referred to in the uﬁniﬂUEAFhvﬂﬂiguimﬂfﬂPﬂsrq:mtadinPrqimEhmbnukmiu
predecessors, Project Sign and Project Grudge, which ran from 1948-1969 (which
Congressman Schiff subsequently learned when he made his original inquiry).

hl??&mﬁdcmhlwddnw,hmmwﬁuﬁ
mmhﬂgﬂauﬁw,mmmuhmmmﬂdebﬁsm
Roswell in 1947. Also in 1978, a UFO researcher, Stanton Friedman, met with Marce!
and began investigating the claims that the material Marce! handled was from a crashed
UFO. Eimﬂtﬂ}r,tnmmlhom,wmimLMmdehnluBHﬁt:. also engaged in
research which led them to publish a book, The Roswell Incident, in 1980. In this book
th:yrepnrmdﬂmyhtaviewadnmmhuufmwhdﬁmdmhvebmpmmu
Ruswﬂinl?ﬂmdpmfemdtubathhurﬁrﬂwmdhnﬂniﬂmmmm
events that supposedly occurred, Eili::]??!-tﬂsﬂ,mh:mﬂruwwhm,mﬁnntahly
DanSchnﬁndeniandin,nhimmh:whumdmdhuenimndmmm
persons with supposed knowledge of unusual happenings at Roswell. These included
both civilian and former military persons.

Additionally, the Robert Stack-hosted television show “Unsolved Mysteries” devoted a
large portion of one show to a “re-creation” of the supposed Roswell events. Numerous

made-for-TV movie on the subject is due to be released this summer. The overall thrust
of these articles, books and shows is that the “Roswell Incident™ was actually the crash of
a craft from another world, the US Gwmmtmwuaﬂit,nndhubm"mvming up”
this fact from the American public since 1947, using a combination of disinformation,
ridicule, and threats of bodily harm, to do so. Generally, the US Air Force bears the brunt
of these accusations.

variations of the “Roswell story.” For example, it was originally reported that there was
only recovery of debris from one site. This has since grown from a minimal amount of
debris recovered from a small area to ai loads of debris from multiple huge “debris
fields." Likewise, the relatively simple description of sticks, paper, tape and tinfoil has

second site, alleged bodies of extraterrestrial aliens were supposedly retrieved. The
number of these “alien bodies” recovered also varied. These claims are further complicated
by the fact that UFO researchers are not in agreement among themselves as to exactly
where these recovery sites were located or even the dates of the alleged crash(es).



Consistently, however, the AAF was accused of securing these sites, recovering all the
material therefrom, keepingluﬂlsaﬁmy,andmthemwﬂm#age{md
hmﬁﬁ}mnmmﬂmdﬂmremﬂyﬁghtmrhyfmﬁmhapmmﬂnEMdMH
exploitation.

ﬂ:mbnkﬂknmmﬂ&ﬂ,itimmﬂynﬂagadﬂuﬂpﬂmmukmtu
notify higher headquarters and arrangements made to have recovered materials shipped to
other locations for analysis. These locations include Ft. Worth, Texas, the home of the
Eighth Air Force Headquarters; possibly Sandia Base (now Kirtland AFB), New Mexico:
pnm’bhrﬁndrmﬁﬂ,hhryhﬂ,mdﬂthﬁth:H,mwmuWﬁghﬁ
Patterson AFB, Ohio. The latter location was the home of “T-2" which later became
known as the Air Technical Intelligence Center (ATIC) and the Air Materiel Command
Mﬂmdmﬂihhh;lnﬁﬂ%mﬁ@%mﬂsﬁﬂm
whatever origin. Huﬂnfﬂwﬂnmcunmiﬁﬂmmmainﬂxwuyufﬂimbodiﬁalm
show them being shipped to Wright Field, Once the material and bodies were dispersed
ﬁrﬁﬂhmﬁﬂmﬂmuﬂu&aﬁmﬂmgﬂmmhmwmmm

; Fnrminpnrticulu‘.ﬁmmgagndinmningup-uinfmmﬂmrd:ﬁmgm:huliegcd
crash and recovery, including the use of security oaths to military persons and the use of
coercion (including alleged death threats) to others. This, as theorized by some UFO
mﬂm,huﬂmmddusnvammttnhepﬁeﬁnthﬂthmhhuﬂim
mmtﬂﬁﬂﬁfcﬁ'nmﬁ:ﬁmninmpubli:fmﬂm It also supposedly allowed the
Us Gnvmmmmhitmnmdmmmmﬁdmumiﬂ:bymmﬁnmE
them, ultimately providing such things as fiber optic and stealth technology. The “death
ﬂums,"uaths,mdmh:rfmm;nfmer:innaﬂegndmhwbmmnndmﬂbythehrmy
A&rfmuspﬂr!mmmkuppmpluﬁnmﬂlﬁnghlnlppmlynmhﬂnwtﬂbnim
as several hundred people are claimed to have come forward (without harm) with some
knowledge of the “Roswell Incident” during interviews with non-government researchers
- and the media.

Adding some measure of credibility to the claims that have arisen since 1978 is the
apparent depth of research of some of the authors and the extent of their efforts. Their
claims are lessened somewhat, however, by the fact that almost all their information came
from verbal reports many years after the alleged incident occurred. Many of the persons
interviewed were, in fact, stationed at, or lived near Roswell during the time in question,
and a number of them claim military service. Most, however, related their stories in their
older years, well after the fact. In other cases, the information provided is second or third-
hand, haﬁnghmpunﬂﬂunughnﬂ‘imdnrrdnﬁwtﬂnrthepimipﬂhﬂdhd. What is
uﬁqudyhcﬁnghﬁemmmimmduphﬂaﬁnnufﬂn“ﬁmdﬂmiﬁnu“is
uﬁdﬂpuﬂﬁwdnmumﬂu'ynrphﬂimlcﬁdﬂtcufmyﬁndtht supports the claims of
:hnsewhnnﬂegethumnﬂhingmmmﬂhappmud. Cnmu'sdy,lhn-ﬁusmwhummy
pﬁvimudu-nmmmrynidmwpmduudhyﬂmuwhnmlddﬂuﬂ the incident to
ﬂmwﬂmmﬂﬁngdidﬂmhlppﬂtﬂthwghlugindimﬂu:burmnﬁﬁdunm
spend time documenting non-events.

SEARCH STRATEGY AND METHODOLOGY



To insure senior Air Force leadership that there were no hidden or overlooked files that
might relate to the “Roswell Incident;™ and to provide the GAO with the best and most
complete information available, SAF/AAZ constructed a strategy based on direct tasking
from the Office of the Secretary, to elicit information from those functional offices and
organizations where such information might logically be contained. This included
directing searches at current offices where special or unusual projects might be carried
out, as well as historical organizations, archives, and records centers over which the Air
Force exerted some degree of control. Researchers did not, however, go to the US
Army to review historical records in areas such as missile launches from White Sands, or
to the Department of Energy to determine if its forerunner, the Atomic Energy
Commission, had any records of nuclear-related incidents that might have occurred at or
near Roswell in 1947. To do so would have encroached on GAO’s charter in this matter.
‘What Air Force researchers did do, however, was to search for records still under Air
Force control pertaining to these subject areas.

In order to determine parameters for the most productive search of records, a review was
first conducted of the major works regarding the “Roswell Incident™ available in the
popular literature. These works included: The Roswell Incident, (1980) by William
Moore and Charles Berlitz; “Crashed Saucers: Evidence in Search of Proof,” (1985) by
Moore; The UFQ Crash at Roswell, (1991) by Kevin Randle and Donald Schmitt, The
Truth About the UFO Crash at Roswell, (1994) also by Randle and Schmitt; The
Roswell Report: A Historical Perspective, (1991), George M. Eberhart, Editor; “The
Roswell Events,” (1993) compiled by Fred Whiting; Crash at Corona (1992) by Stanton
T. Friedman and Don Berliner, as well as numerous other articles written by a combination
of the sbove and other researchers. Collectively, the above represent the “pro™ UFQ
writers who allege that the government is engaged in a conspiracy. There are no specific
books written entirely on the theme that nothing happened at Roswell, However, Curtis
Peebles in Watch the Skies| (1994) discussed the development of the UFO story and
growth of subsequent claims as a phenomenon. There has also been serious research as
well as a number of detailed articles written by so-called “debunkers™ of Roswell and other
incidents, most notably Philip J. Klass who writes The Skeptical Inquirer newsletter, and
Robert Todd, a private researcher. The concerns and claims of all the above authors and
others were considered in conducting the USAF records search.

Itmslisudﬁﬂdnd,pminﬂiﬂylﬂ:ramdtwuﬁblbnwpupuluﬁmm that no
specific attempt would be made to try to refute, point by point, the numerous claims made
in the various publications. Many of these claims appear to be hearsay, undocumented,
taken out of context, self-serving, or otherwise dubious. Additionally, many of the above
authors are not even in agreement over various claims. Most notable of the confusing and
now ever-changing dlirmisﬂmmmrnwmﬂmdae{s]nfth:aﬂepdinﬁdmth:
mhﬁmﬂs}a{:&mmmmmwﬂww. Such
discrepancies in claims made the search much more difficult by greatly expanding the
volume of records that had to be searched.



Mmﬁ:nfﬂﬁumdm“imqumimuhbm&wbymnfnﬂuwing
example: One of the popular books mentioned that was reviewed claimed that the writers
hdmbw&undth:nmmmdwiulmn:bqauf“mmdnm"pumnmlmimndn
Roswell in July, INT,mﬂm?nﬂmAdnﬁnim:ﬁnnmdtMDﬂhmDﬁpmmm
confirm their military service. They then listed eleven of these persons by name and asked
the question: “Why does neither the Defense Department nor the Veteran's
Administration have records of any of these men when we can document that each served
at Roswell Army Air Field.” That claim sounded serious so SAF/AAZD was tasked to
check these eleven names in the Personnel Records Center in St. Louis, Using only the
mm[ﬁnuﬂwmthnndidnmﬁﬂth:wlﬂm}themquicuyfmnd
records readily identifiable with eight of these persons, The other three had such common
names that there could have been multiple possibilities. Interestingly, one of the listed
'ﬁﬁing"pummhdlmﬂwupmhﬁsmmlmﬂmh;mﬂhdiedhl?ﬂ,ﬂﬂ:
ﬂ::nﬁtandﬁmudmhluhuu’vimdlﬂm(unpﬁmufﬂmmummm}in1991].

mmmmmmmwhmhwddudmmmmmhum
and interview several pmnsidmﬁﬁndutﬁﬂliﬁngwhnmﬂdpmsihlyuﬁwﬂ
questions generated by the research. This had never been officially done before, although
mnstnfﬂupwmmmmedmmmdthmﬂmylmdﬂmhmmmadhth:pmby
some of the listed authors or other private researchers. In order to counter possible future
ugumnuthu!hcpﬂmuhumimﬁmsﬁﬂ"m;up“mﬁdmnfpﬁnr
security oaths, the interviewees were provided with authorization from either the
Secretary of the Air Force or the Senior Security Official of the Air Force that would
officially allow discussion of classified information, if applicable, or free them from any
prior restriction in discussing the matter, if such existed, Again, the focus was on
interviewing persons that could address specific issues raised by research and no
consideration was given to try and locate every alleged witness claimed to have been
contacted by the various authors. For example, one of the interviewees thought vital to
uh@muﬁdﬂﬁpﬂ,mﬂmhmm%ﬂmﬂnﬁﬂhﬂd,mﬂ
(Retired) who is the last living member of the thres persons universally acknowledged to
have recovered material from the Foster Ranch, Others were also interviewed as
information developed (discussed in detail later). Additionally, in some cases survivors of
dmnu:dpmnmmalmmmmdiummm;:tmlum:w:inusmmdsﬂuuglnm
have been in the custody of the deceased.

Even though Air Force research originally started in January, 1994, the first official Air
Force-wide tasking was directed by the March 1, 1994, memorandum from SAF/AA,

(Atch S}mdmnddrﬂndtu:hnsenmmﬁirmmﬂmm be the likely
mpnﬂmyﬁrmyﬁmﬂ,puﬁﬂhﬂyﬁ&mﬂuwﬂﬁngufmmdimm
involved. This meant that the search was not limited to unclassified materials, but also
would include records of the highest classification and compartmentation.

The specific Air Staff'Secretariat offices queried included the following;
(a) SAF/AAI, Directorate of Information :
(b) SAF/AQL, Directorate of Electronics and Special Programs



(c} AF/SE, Air Force Safety

(d) AF/HO, Air Force Historian

() AF/IN, Air Force Intelligence (including Air Force Intelligence Agency—-AFIA and
the National Air Intelligence Center, NAIC)

(f) AF/XOW, Directorate of Weather

(2) (added later) The Air Force Office of Special Investigations (AFOST)

then such a program would be operated as a SAP. SAF/AAZ, the Central Office for all
Air Force SAPs, has knowledge of, and security oversight over, all SAPs, SAF/AAZ
categorically stated that no such Special Access Program(s) exists that pertain to
extraterrestrial spacecraft/aliens.

program, operation, or organization could not exist. Even to keep such a fact “covered-
up” in some sort of passive “caretaker status” would involve money. More importantly, it
would imvolve people and create paperworlk.

The aforementioned March 1, 1994, Eﬁfﬂtlﬂhgmwmm{m:h
6-12) from all recipients; i.:.l.tlnﬁmr:pnned that they had no information that would
explain the incident, Cnnsequmﬂy.thncnagnﬂvemwnmhdtnmmhﬂm
already on-going historical research at records centers and archives,



Reserve personnel who have extensive training and experience in large scale review of
records. (Previous efforts include the Southeast Asia Declassification Review,
declassification of POW/MIA records, and the review of the Gulf War Air Power Survey
records). The team members all had the requisite security clearances for classified
hfumuﬁmmdhdmuuthnﬂtyuﬂhﬁmufmﬁrﬁmmdmi&my
classified record they found that might be related to Roswell. SAF/AAZD conducted
reviews 2t a number of locations, including: the National Archives in Washington, DC;
the National Personnel Records Center, St. Louis, MO; the National Archives, Suitland
MDD, the National Records Center, Suitland, MD; Naval Research Lsboratory,
Washington, DC; Federal Records Center, Ft Worth, TX; the INSCOM Archives, Ft,
Meade, MD; National Air and Space Museum, Washington, DC; Air Force Historical
Research Agency, Maxwell AFB, AL, Center for Air Force History, Bolling AFB, DC:
Phillips Laboratory, Hanscom AFB, MA and Kirtland AFB, NM; Rome Laboratory,
Griffiss AFB, N, and the Library of Congress, Washington, DC.

A listing of the specific record areas searched is appended as Atch 13. The areas included
all those subject areas logically believed to possibly contain any reference to activities at
Roswell AAF during the period of time in question. It is anticipated that detractors from
this effort will complain that “they did not search record group x , box y, or reel z,

etc.; that's where the real records are!™ Such complaints are unavoidable and there is no
possible way that the millions of records under Air Force control could be searched page
by page. The team endeavored to meke logical searches in those places where records
would likely be found. They were assisted in this task by archivists, historians, and
records management specialists, including experienced persons who have continually
worked in Army and Air Force records systems since 1943, The team also searched some
mﬂmthmmmmmmdaﬂbyuﬁuu:pﬁvﬂ:mmﬁmmchsﬂnbmhdﬂ,
who had independently obtained almost encyclopedic knowledge of the complexities of
Air Force records systems, particularly as related to this subject area.

Not surprisingly, the research team found the usual number of problems in many of the
records centers (particularly St. Louis) with misfiling, lost or misplaced documents,
mismarking of documents, or the breaking up of record groups over the years and refiling
in different systems. This included, for example, & small amount of missing “decimal files™
from the 509th Bomb Group at Roswell that covered the years 1945-1949, that were
marked on the index as “destroyed.” The researchers noted that there was no pattem to
any anomalies found and that most discrepancies were minor and consistent with what
they had found in the past on similar projects.

WHAT THE ROSWELL INCIDENT WAS NOT

Before discussing specific positive results that these efforts revealed, it is first appropriate
to discuss those things, as indicated by information available to the Air Force, that the
“Roswell Incident” was not:

An Airplane Crash

10



Dfaﬂthﬁﬂﬁngsﬂutuedmmnmedmdmkﬂiﬁthinl&ﬂrFm among the most
detailed and scrupulous are airplane crashes. In fisct, records of air crashes go back to the
first years of military flight. Safety records and reports are available for all crashes that
involved serious damage, injury, death, or a combination of these factors. These records
ﬂmin:ludein:idmuimnlﬁgmpﬂﬁnmﬂnrnluﬁﬁndiimﬁ. USAF records showed
that between June 24, 1947, and July 28, 1947, there were five crashes in New Mexico
alone, involving A-26C, P-51N, C-82A, P-80A and PQ-14B aircraft; however, none of
mmmmmudnﬁ:}h@&ninnmrinth:mﬂ:}hqmﬁm.

the case. Mthuughﬂuhultufmmi:ﬁng:cmrumrdsmmdnnhcmmmlnfmaﬂs
.'.nn:,r,th:mbjmhualsubwnmuﬂldmmmtedumtheymnﬁﬂﬁnﬁiﬁmu
records. There would be no reason to keep such information classified today. The USAF
found no indicators or even hints that a missile was involved in this matter.

A Nuclear Accident



The Air Force research found absolutely no indication that what happened near Roswell in
1947, involved any type of extraterrestrial spacecraft. This, of course, is the crux of this
entire matter. “Pro-UFO™ persons who obtain a copy of this report, at this point, most
probably begin the “cover-up is still on” claims. Nevertheless, the research indicated
absolutely no evidence of any kind that a spaceship crashed near Roswell or that any alien
occupants were recovered therefrom, in some secret military operation or otherwise. This
does not mean, however, that the early Air Force was not concerned about UFOs.
However, in the early days, “UFO™ meant Unidentified Flying Object, which literally
translated as some object in the air that was not readily identifiable. It did not mean, as
the term has evolved in today’s language, to equate to alien spaceships. Records from the
period reviewed by Air Force researchers as well as those cited by the authors mentioned
before, do indicate that the USAF was seriously concerned about the inability to
adequately identify unknown flying objects reported in American airspace. All the
records, however, indicated that the focus of concern was not on aliens, hostile or
otherwise, but on the Soviet Union. Many documents from that period speak to the
possibility of developmental secret Soviet aircraft overflying US airspace. This, of course,
was of major concern to the fledgling USAF, whose job it was to protect these same skies.

The research revealed only one official AAF document that indicated that there was any
activity of any type that pertained to UFOs and Roswell in July, 1947. This was a small
section of the July Historical Report for the 509th Bomb Group and Roswell AAF that
stated: "mgwmﬂmmqm:hmydumgthethmmng
inquiries on the ‘flying disc,” which was reported to be in possession of the 509th Bomb
Group. The object turned out to be a radar tracking balloon™ (included with Atch 11).
Additionally, this history showed that the 509th Commander, Colonel Blanchard, went on
leave on July 8, 1947, which would be a somewhat unusual maneuver for a person
involved in the supposed first ever recovery of extraterrestrial materials, (Detractors claim
- Blanchard did this as a ploy to elude the press and go to the scene to direct the recovery
operations). The history and the morning reports also showed that the subsequent
activities at Roswell during the month were mostly mundane and not indicative of any
unusual high level activity, expenditure of manpower, resources or security.

Likewise, the researchers found no indication of heightened activity anywhere else in the
military hierarchy in the July, 1947, message traffic or orders (to include classified traffic).
There were no indications and warnings, notice of alerts, or a higher tempo of operational
activity reported that would be logically generated if an alien craft, whose intentions were
unknown, entered US territory. To believe that such operational and high-level security
activity could be conducted solely by relying on unsecured telecommunications or
personal contact without creating any records of such activity certainly stretches the
imagination of those who have served in the military who know that paperwork of some
kind is necessary to accomplish even emergency, highly classified, or sensitive tasks.

An example of activity sometimes cited by pro-UFO writers to illustrate the point that

something unusual was going on was the trave! of Lt. General Nathan Twining,
Commander of the Air Materiel Command, to New Mexico in July, 1947. Actually,
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records were located indicating that Twining went to the Bomb Commanders’ Course on
Julyﬂ,ﬂnngwﬁhnmnberufuﬂur;muﬂuﬁmmﬂmqumd orders to do so a
month before, on June 5, 1947 (Atch 14).

Similarly, it has also been alleged that General Hoyt Vandenberg, Deputy Chief of Staff at
mmmmm&mmmmu-m. Activity
reports (Atch ISLhmthmﬂvlndmbug':mmﬂmmmndhthn&m
of Congress, did indicate that on July 7, he was busy with a “flying disc” incident:
hnmﬂﬁupuﬁmhrhddminmhndﬂhmmﬁdd,rmmdmsm

The above are but two small examples that indicate that if some event happened that was
mmafﬂw"wﬂudmdhqpﬂﬁnp"inlmmlﬁmmtheus military certainly reacted in

WHAT THE “ROSWELL INCIDENT" WAS

As previously discussed, what was originally reported to have been recovered was a
balloon of some sort, usually described as a “weather balloon,” although the majority of

ﬂ't:dmriptiqqnf.'luhr ﬂmpﬁmﬁemmmm “tinfoil, paper, tape, and

Similarly, while conducting the popular literature review, one of the documents reviewed
was a paper entitled “The Roswell Events” edited by Fred Whiting, and sponsored by the

13



Jesse A. Marcel, MD (son of the late Major Jesse Marcel: 11 years old at the time of the
h-_:idem]. J?ﬂidﬂ'it dated May 6, 1991_ “.‘.'I'huemlh-mﬂ::gqrhnfdebﬁs: a

Bessic Brazel Schreiber (daughter of W.W. Brazel; 14 years old at the time of the
incident). Affidavit dated September 22, 1993. " The debris looked like pieces of a large

other signs that anything may have hit the ground hard. The foil-rubber material could not
be torn like ordinary aluminum foil can be torn_ ™
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was about the thickness of very fine kidskin glove leather and a dull metallic grayish silver,
one side slightly darker than the other. I do not remember it having any design or
embossing on it...”

Robert R. Porter (B-29 flight Engineer stationed at Roswell in 1947), Affidavit dated
June 7, 1991. .",.On this occasion, I was a member of the crew which flew parts of what
we were told was a flying saucer to Fort Worth, The people on board included...and Maj
Jesse Marcel. Capt. William E. Anderson said it was from a flying saucer. After we
arrived, the material was transferred to a B-25. I 'was told they were going to Wright
Field in Dayton, Ohio. T was involved in loading the B-29 with the material, which was
wrapped in packages with wrapping paper. One of the pieces was triangle-shaped, about
2 1/2 feet across the bottom. The rest were in small packages, about the size of a shoe
box. The brown paper was held with tape. The material was extremely lightweight.
Whmlpi@i:ﬂditup,itwujlmﬁk:picﬁn;upmmpuhgn We loaded the triangle
shaped package and three shoe box-sized packages into the plane. All of the packages
could have fit into the trunk of a car. ...%mw:mhmkﬁ'nmhnclythu}rmldusthq
had transferred the material to a B-25. They told us the material was a weather balloon,
but I'm certain it wasn't a weather balloon...”

In addition to those persons above still living who claim to have seen or examined the
original material found on the Brazel Ranch, there is one additional person who was
universally acknowledged to have been involved in its recovery, Sheridan Cavitt, Lt Col,
USAF, (Ret) . Cavitt is credited in all claims of having accompanied Major Marcel to the
mnchtummmmedebﬁs,lmnmﬁnmﬂmgn&thlﬁsmmum:ﬂiym=&ms[ﬂm
subordinate, William Rickett, who, like Marcel, is deceased. Although there does not
appear to be much dispute that Cavitt was involved in the material recovery, other claims
about him prevail in the popular literature. He is sometimes portrayed as a closed-mouth
(or sometimes even sinister) conspirator who was one of the early individuals who kept
the “secret of Roswell” from getting out. Other things about him have been alleged,
including the claim that he wrote a report of the incident at the time that has never
surfaced.

Since Lt Col Caﬁu,whuhudﬁrst-handknnwiedgn,wsﬁﬂﬂiw,aﬁuisiun was made to
hﬂmiwhimm&gﬂlsimwnummﬂmhimMIﬁsmnfﬂmm.
Pﬂnrmﬂmhtm&m,th:ﬂmynﬁhaﬂiﬁmmﬁdudhimn&mnmimﬂ
authorization and waiver to discuss classified information with the interviewer and release
him from any security oath he may have taken, Subsequently, Cavitt was interviewed on
May 24, 1994, st his home. Cavitt provided a signed, sworn statement (Atch 17 ) of his
recollections in this matter. He also consented to having the interview tape-recorded. A
transcript of that recording is at Atch 18. In this interview, Cavitt related that he had been
mnmmedmmmﬂm:hyﬂ?ﬂmmhmmd!nﬂwﬂﬁuglyu]keﬁwhhm
nfthm;hum,htfﬂtthﬂhnhduﬂmﬁmubmnﬁm:dnrhdﬁnmmmms
taken out of context so that their true meaning was changed. He stated unequivocally,
huwm.ﬂuﬂh:mﬂuiﬂh:mmvmudmﬁﬂnduflmﬁmlhemﬂnfmuiﬂﬁkc
aluminum foil, and some thin, bamboo-like sticks. He thought at the time, and continued
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mdummday,thmwimh:hmdmamdwbmmnmdhumldmhnpﬁvm
researchers that. He also remembered finding s small “black box” type of instrument,
which he thought at the time was probably a radiosonde. Lt Col Cavitt also reviewed the
mkmnym{uuipbmngmphsmmhtﬁ]nfﬂmwukmtnﬂwm[uﬂm
claimed by UFO researchers to have been switched and the remnants of a balloon
substituted for it) and he identified the materials depicted in those photos as consistent
with the materials that he recovered from the ranch. Lt Col Cavitt also stated that he had
mmwmﬁwﬁwwwmmuﬂ:Mﬂﬁuwmmmm
been threatened by anyone in the government because of it. He did not even know the
“hddem“wﬂlimndmbun}thingmunmlmﬁlh:wiuuﬁmﬁiuﬂwuﬂy
1980s. :

Similarly, Irving Newton, Major, USAF, (Ret) was located and interviewed. Newton was
:wum:rnﬂimmigmdmhrtwmwhuwnnduqrwhmthekumelldnbrisw
sent there in July, 1947, He was told that he was to report to General Ramey’s office to
view the material. In a signed, sworn statement (Atch 30) Newton related that .”..]

on the sticks, lavender or pink in color, uppmedtuhemhu-ﬁdnli markings, with no
rhyme or reason (sic). He did not convince me that these were alien writings.” Newton
concluded his statement by relating that ."..During the ensuing years I have been

anything but what I know 10 be true, that is, the material I saw in General Ramey’s office
was the remains of a balloon and 8 RAWIN target ™

Balloon Research

The original tasking from GAO noted that the search for information included “weather
balloons.” Comments about balloons and safety reports have already been made, however
the SAF/AAZ research efforts also focused on reviewing historical records involving
balloons, since, among other reasons, that was what was officially claimed by the AAF to
have been found and recovered in 1947.

As early as February 28, lﬂﬂ,ﬂmME}thhmdrﬁmmMDmm
taking place at Alamogordo AAF {meaﬂnmAE]delﬁuSmdswrthmmd
July 1947, testing “constant level balloons™ and a New York University (NYUYWatson
mwhﬁﬂmﬂmmnfﬂm:ﬁhﬁﬂiuﬁmdlmnmm
with the NYU balloon project. Subsequently, a 1946 HQ AMC memorandum was
surfaced, dﬁm“hingﬂummmﬂlﬁudehlﬂmnpmjmmdlpedﬁedthu:h:uimiﬁ:
data be classified TOP SECRET Priority 1A, Its name was Project Mogul (Atch 19),
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Project Mogul was a then-sensitive, classified project, whose purpose was to determine
the state of Soviet nuclear weapons research. This was the early Cold War period and
mmmwinusmnmﬁuﬁnthﬂmgwmlhmnth:suﬁmdndnpingn
weaponized atomic device. Because the Soviet Union's borders were closed, the US
Gﬂvmnmswglutndwﬂopalmgmnpmdurmphﬁmdﬂmﬁmmahﬂity. Long
mnge,hnﬂwn-bnnw,lnwﬁmumm;ﬁndnuﬁnnwupns&dtnﬁmuﬂﬂpmh
1945 by Dr. Maurice Ewing of Columbia University as a potential solution (atmospheric
dunthignﬂuwmn}rprﬁmmmmhlﬂbmmdidnﬂd}fulgﬂﬂ}.

As part of the research into this matter, AAZD personnel located and obtained the
original study papers and reports of the New York University project. Their efforts also
revealed that some of the individuals involved in Project Mogul were still living. These
persons included the NYU constant altitude balloon Director of Research, Dr. Athelstan
F. Smmwﬂ&jm.ﬁmﬂuﬂuﬂ.Mmdmuﬁﬁuqﬁnjm
Officer, Colonel Albert C. Trakowski .

All of these persons were subsequently interviewed and signed sworn statements about
their activities. A copy of theses statements are appended at Atch 20-22. Additionally,
transeripts of the interview with Moore and Trakowski are also included (equipment
malfunctioned during the interview of Spilhaus) (Atch 23-24). These interviews confirmed
that Project Mogul was a compartmented, sensitive effort. The NYU group was
responsible for developing constant level balloons and telemetering equipment that would
remain at specified altitudes (within the acoustic duct) while & group from Columbia was
to develop acoustic sensors. Doctor Spilhaus, Professor Moore, and certain others of the
Broup were aware of the actual purpose of the project, but they did not know of the
project nickname at the time. They handled casual inquiries and/or scientific
inquiries/papers in terms of “unclassified meteorological or balloon research.™ Newly
hired employees were not made aware that there was anything special or classified about
their work; they were told only that their work dealt with meteorological equipment.

An advance ground team, led by Albert P, Crary, preceded the NYU group to
Alamogordo AAF, New Mexico, setting up ground sensors and obtaining facilities for the
NYU group. Upon their arrival, Professor Moore and his team experimented with various
configurations of neoprene balloons; development of balloon “trains™ (see illustration,
Atch 25); automatic ballast systems; and use of Naval sonobuoys (as the Watson Lab
acoustical sensors had not yet arrived). They also launched what they called “service
flights.” These “service flights” were not logged nor fully accounted for in the published
TadmimlkepumgmudunmhnfﬂmmﬂmnbumNYUdemhh;.
Aﬂcmﬂhgtnrm&mrMmr:,ﬂm"mﬁuﬂigim"wmmmpnudnfhmmmdu
ﬂmnumdpaﬂmdnpmiﬁuﬂrduigmdmtmmmitmﬂmmudy
sonobuoys and the later Watson Labs devices). The “payload equipment™ was expendable
MWmmﬁnnmﬂﬂ"m"ﬁmTﬂ...“mbﬂmwﬂ:mwhm
muﬁaﬁmbﬂwmﬂn:ﬂighumdthslnggedmmuhhuﬂ:ﬂighuﬁﬁchwmﬂiﬂy
acknowledged. The NYU balloon flights were listed sequentially in their reports (i.e.,
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AB, 1,5,6,7,8,10 ...) yet gaps existed for Flights 2-4 and Flight 9. The interview with
Professor Moore indicated that these gaps were the unlogged “service flights.”

Professor Moore, the on-scene Project Engineer, gave detailed information concerning his
team's efforts. He recalled that radar targets were used for tracking balloons because they
did not have all the necessary equipment when they first arrived in New Mexico. Some of
the early developmental radar targets were manufactured by a toy or novelty company.
These targets were made up of aluminum “foil” or foil-backed paper, balsa wood beams
that were coated in an “Elmer’s-type” glue to enhance their durability, acetate and/or cloth
reinforcing tape, single strand and braided nylon twine, brass eyelets and swivels to form a
multi-faced reflector somewhat similar in construction to a box kite (see photographs,
Atch 26). Some of these targets were also assembled with purplish-pink tape with
symbols on it (ses drawing by Moore with Atch 21).

According to the log summary (Atch 27) of the NYU group, Flight A through Flight 7
{(November 20, 1946-July 2, 1947) were made with neoprene meteorological balloons (as
opposed to the later flights made with polyethylene balloons). Professor Moore stated
that the neoprene balloons were susceptible to degradation in the sunlight, turning from a
milky white to a dark brown. He described finding remains of balloon trains with
reflectors and payloads that had landed in the desert: the ruptured and shredded neoprene
would “almost Jook like dark gray or black flakes or ashes after exposure to the sun for
only a few days. The plasticizers and antioxidants in the neoprene would emit a peculiar
acrid odor and the balloon material and radar target material would be scattered after
returning to earth depending on the surface winds.” Upon review of the local newspaper
photographs from General Ramey's press conference in 1947 and descriptions in popular
books by individuals who supposedly handled the debris recovered on the ranch, Professor
Moore opined that the material was most likely the shredded remains of a multi-neoprene
balloon train with multiple radar reflectors. The material and a “black box,” described by
Cavitt, was, in Moore’s scientific opinion, most probably from Flight 4, a “service flight”
that included a cylindrical metal sonobuoy and portions of a weather instrument housed in
a box, which was unlike typical weather radiosondes which were made of cardboard.
Additionally, a copy of a professional journal maintained at the time by A P. Crary,
provided to the Air Force by his widow, showed that Flight 4 was launched on June 4,
1947, but was not recovered by the NYU group. It is very probable that this TOP
SECRET project balloon train (Flight 4), made up of unclassified components; came to
rest some miles northwest of Roswell, NM, became shredded in the surface winds and was
ultimately found by the rancher, Brazel, ten days later. This possibility was supported by
the observations of Lt Col Cavitt (Atch 17-18), the only living eyewitness to the actual
debris field and the material found. Lt Col Cavitt described a small area of debris which
appeared, “to resemble bamboo type square sticks one quarter to one half inch square, that
were very light, as well as some sort of metallic reflecting material that was also very light
... | remember recognizing this material as being consistent with a weather balloon.”

Concerning the initial announcement, “RAAF Captures Flying Disc,” research failed to
locate any documented evidence as to why that statement was made. However, on July
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10, IMT,fMghhmwpmmmmeﬁhnmﬂwduwabﬁﬂmﬂm
uﬁdgwhhphnwmphsdmnmlﬁngmhipkhﬂnmmdmaﬂsﬂﬂtmhmﬁm
as the NYU group operated from at Alamogordo AAF. Professor Moore expressed
surprise at seeing this since his, was the only balloon test group in the area. He stated, “Tt
appears that there was some type of umbrella cover story to protect our work with
Mogul™ Although the Air Force did not find documented evidence that Gen. Ramey was
&mmm:mhﬂuﬂh]ﬁnmmumhﬂdﬂmm
bmmhmﬂﬁumuf?mjmhfugulmdmmingmmm%minm
hcrudﬂypwndvedﬂumuuiﬂtnhnwudwhnmhudmﬂmi&miﬁmim&nm
his weather officer, Irving Newton. In either case, the materials recovered by the AAF in
July, IMT,mnntrmﬂHymmgnﬁlh]aumﬂhing:pedal{udymcmm
special) and the recovered debris itself was unclassified. ﬁdditinnlﬂ}r,thnprmdmppad
iuinmmhthemﬂu‘uquiddymihayhdjum“iz.ﬂmmwmﬂdhnu
particular reason to further document what quickly became a “non-event.”

The interview with Colonel Trakowski (Atch 23-24) also proved valuable information.
Tnknw:Hpmﬁﬁedspnﬁﬁ;d:ﬂﬂwanijngﬂmddmih:dhnw!ﬁmﬁtyfm
th:prngrmuwusﬁup.:si:wuhmaiyﬂmTﬂPEECRETﬂmﬂﬁmfnrm:
program. Heﬁmhurﬂmdﬂmmufth:uﬁgimlmdarumﬂulmmpmdmd
ummdthemduf‘Wuﬂquﬂwmﬁbﬁmuﬂhymrnrnmrdqrmmpmﬁumga
purplish-pink tape with flower and heart symbols on it. Trakowski also recounted a
mnvmimﬂEth:hld“ithHsﬂimd,mdwpninrmﬂhuynﬁmhhisﬂiﬁnnf
command, Colonel Marcellus Duffy, in July, 1947, Duffy, formerly had Trakowski's
poﬁﬁnnnnMuguLhmhndmbmmﬂybmtrmﬁ'mudeﬁgm Field. He stated:
."..Colonel Duffy called me on the telephone from Wright Field and gave me a story about
lfbﬂc:-wﬂu:hndnmneinﬁnmN:wMexim,wnk:Hmuphmamiddlnufﬂmnightm
mmuhﬂﬁngmﬁhahmﬂfﬂufd&hﬁ;mdmmdhim,tnlm:lnuﬂ'}r.midmﬁﬁrit.
-.Hr.jmuid'itmInnksEknmm=uﬂheﬂuE1mu‘vebmlaumhingmMmugurdn'
and he described it, and I said ‘yes, I think it is.’ leinlyﬂnlunclnuﬂi.rhttwmnugh
about radar targets, radiosondes, balloon-bomne weather devices, He was intimately
familiar with all that apparatus.”

m:smmmmcmmhummwmumm. Hi
ﬁmwmmmm:hhzhdmm:hmmmnfmﬂmpmrdaﬂng
to his Air Force activities, she had recently disposed of these jtems. Likewise, it was
Imdthﬂﬂ.tmymﬂmdmﬂm&;hmhisnm&ﬁngmhﬁ:mmhnnf
hi;plpmﬁnmﬁshlﬂmmsdﬂhiﬁﬂudhghispm&uﬁnm]jwmﬂﬁmthepmind
in question. She provided the Air Force researchers with this material It is discussed in
more detail within Atch 32. Mﬁhﬂpﬂﬁﬂhgﬂwuﬂhhﬁnﬂﬂm}n
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provided suggestions as to where documentation might be located in various archives,
histories and libraries. A review of Freedom of Information Act (FOLA) requests revealed
ﬂmRnhandd,puﬂmhﬂ}r,hdbummumanmijugdumﬂyﬂnlgumd
had doggedly obtained from the Air Force, through the FOIA, a large amount of material
pertaining to it long before the AAZD researchers independently seized on the same
possibility.

Most interestingly, as this report was being written, Pflock published his own report of
this matter under the auspices of FUFOR, entitled “Roswell in Perspective™ (1994),
Pflock concluded from his research that the Brazel Ranch debris originally reported as a
“flying disc™ was probably debris from & Mogul balloon; however, there was a
simultaneous incident that occurred not far away, that caused an alien craft to crash and
that the AAF subsequently recovered three alien bodies therefrom. Air Force research did
nnthm::nrh&:m:ﬁanmmhmm:htﬂiﬂunﬁbhmhddmmmnﬂ,
however.

In order to provide a more detailed discussion of the specifics of Project Mogul and how
it appeared to be directly responsible for the “Roswell Incident,” a SAF/AAZD researcher
prepared & more detailed discussion on the balloon project which is appended to this
report as Atch 32,

Other Research
Inthememptmdﬂdupaddiﬁnmlhfnmuﬁmthumﬂdhdpmlainﬁsmma
number of other steps were taken. First, assistance was requested from various museums
and other archives (Atch 28) to obtain information and/or examples of the actual balloons
and radar targets used in connection with Project Mogul and to correlate them with the
various descriptions of wreckage and materials recovered. The blueprints for the “Pilot
Balloon Target ML307C/AP Assembly” (generically, the radar target assembly) were
located at the Army Signal Corps Museum at Fort Monmouth and obtained. A copy is
appended as Atch 29. m:hhxnpﬁumﬁduthﬂpe&ﬁnﬁanfurﬂmfnilmtuhLupe,
wood, eyelets, and string used and the assembly instructions thereto. An actusl device
was also obtained for study with the assistance of Professor Moore. (The example
actually procured was a 1953-manufactured model “C™ as compared to the Model B
which was in use in 1947. Pm&nnrMmrduadﬂmdiEﬂmwmuﬁnm} An
examination of this device revealed it to be simply made of aluminum-colored foil-like
mwﬂmlmmmpﬂ-&:mmmnhdmhﬂuwmdninh,lﬁnd\ﬁm
tape, glue, and twine. When opened, the device appears as depicted in Atch 31
{mmmpmu}rphum}mdﬂtchﬁ{lﬂﬂphmhl“hmuﬁn”}. When folded, the
device is in 2 series of triangles, the largest being four feet by two feet ten inches, The
smallest triangle section measures two feet by two feet ten inches. (Compare with
dmﬁpﬁﬂmpmﬁdudhhﬁﬂlﬁﬂmduﬂiﬂ&.uﬂﬂphﬂmufmﬁuge}-

Mdiﬁnmﬂy,thﬁmnmhmﬂhﬂmd&mnﬂmmnfﬂnUﬂwﬁtyuﬂm
Arlington (UTA), a set of original {i.:.ﬂmsnwuim}prinuufﬂmphnmgmphs taken at
the time by the Fort Worth Star-Telegram, that depicted Ramey and Marcel with the



wreckage. A:huwdcwnfthmphnms[mdnmufﬁmgmmﬁmmgaﬁmm
subsequently obtained from UTA) revealed several intesting observations. First,
hmm:ufﬂmﬁt&mdtudlhow,hlund:ﬂeguﬁyﬂﬂed&ﬂh:hﬂﬁ:phﬂumkm
mmwmnmmmm&mmmﬂymmmﬁ:mhu
balloon wreckage substituted for it, a comparison shows that the same

appeared in the photos of Marcel and Ramey. The photos also depicted that this material

subsequent photo interpretation and analysis, This organization was also asked to
scrutinize the digitized phntusformyhﬂimﬁunnfthcﬂnwwadhpe{ur“lﬁmglyphins,
depending on the point of view) that were reputed to be visible to some of the persons
whuubmwdth:mmhgupﬁnrmitgﬂﬂngm&nwm This organization reported
on July 20, 1994, that even after digitizing, the photos were of insufficient quality to
visualize either of the details sought for analysis. This organization was able to obtain
m:amrunmuﬁnmtha‘:ﬂﬂk;"ﬁn‘hl:hth:debrhaﬂwitwumunﬁnﬁdb}-m
im:rﬁ:wnfmnuﬁg;huiphnmgnphcrwhml:indnfmmheuud. The results of this
pm:mmpmvidedhm:hﬂ,almgnithamfwmﬁammdﬂmphthﬁ'nmwhhh
the measurements were made. All these measurements are compatible with the wooden
materials used in the radar target previously described.

CONCLUSION

MManmmmmhdidnmhcu:mdmﬂnpminfnmuﬁm that the “Roswell
Incident™ was a UFO event. All available official materials, although they do not directly
address Roswell per se, indicate that the most likely source of the wreckage recovered
&nmﬂwEnz:lRm&nwuﬁmnunauﬁﬁerijngthﬂnunmim Although that
project was TOP SECRET at the time, there was also no specific indication found to
indicate an official pre-planned cover story was in place to explain an event such as that

balloons. Additionally, it seems that thmmsmﬁ-ru:ﬁnnhy!:ulnnd!ﬂhndwdmd
Major Marcel, in originally reporting that a “flying disc™ had been recovered when, at that
time, nobody for sure knew what that term even meant since the it had only been in use for
a couple of weeks.

Likewise, there was no indication in official records from the period that there was

heightened military operational or security activity which should have been generated if
this was, in fact, :hcﬁmrmnvmrufmmﬁa]smdfnrpumnsﬁmmmhuwuﬂd. The
pnm-WarUEhﬁlimy(nrtudny‘sihrﬂmmmu}didnmhtmthtnpthiﬁt}rmnpﬁdly
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identify, recover, coordinate, cover-up, and quickly minimize public scrutiny of such an
event. The claim that they did so without leaving even a little bit of a suspicious paper
trail for 47 years is incredible.

It should also be noted here that there was little mentioned in this report about the
recovery of the so-called “alien bodies.™ This is for several reasons: First, the recovered
mmkqemﬁmahjmungmhﬂmThH:mm“ﬂh“mmmmmin.
Smmdly,themmﬂgruup:wlmmthuﬁmbnﬁuﬂmﬁummmmw
mmﬁnnﬁmuWthwnw,uﬂnﬁugm:hbudiﬂmmppnmﬂy
recovered. Mdiﬁnmur.mm:nfﬂlu:dnimhwbmﬂmmtuhhmxnmby
other UFO researchers. Thirdly, when such claims are made, they are often attributed to
pmphuﬁgpmdnmwwhnﬂhuﬁudumwmmb:mbﬁﬂyimm
wmmahlymﬂlnmm:mﬂnfrﬁn'h:ﬁunmhhtmmimmnn{mmﬁmmg
that nobody has been shown to have died, disappeared or otherwise suffered at the hands
of the government during the last 47 years). Fourth, many of the persons making the
biggest claims of “alien bodies” make their living from the “Roswell Incident.” While
having & commercial interest in something does not automatically make it suspect, it does
raise interesting questions related to authenticity. Such persons should be encouraged to
puumthdruﬁdmw{nuupmﬂlﬁm]dimcuymthtgwmmuumdpmﬁduﬂ
pertinent details and evidence to support their claims if honest fact-finding is what is
wanted. Llﬂly,pﬂ':nnswmhnvtcmnnfhﬂfudmdpmﬁdﬁdﬂtﬁrnmmdmdﬁ
claims, may have, in good faith but in the “fog of time," misinterpreted past events, The
mrl:wnt'ﬁ.ianm:mrdsﬂmlmmmpimnfwidmmhﬂimnthﬂth:
Aianrcuhash:dwmhm“ﬂim‘bu&ymnynpﬂ:ﬁnnmmthuﬁgm-up,

During the course of this effort, the Air Force has kept in close touch with the GAD and
responded to their various queries and requests for assistance. This report was generated
:sanuﬂicillmpnnumthaﬁﬁ.ﬂ.mdtndomrrumthnnnnsidmhluﬂ‘nrtmpmdndby
the Air Force on their behalf It is anticipated that that they will request a copy of this
report to help formulate the formal report of their efforts. It is recommended that this
document serve as the final Air Force report related to the Roswell matter, for the GAO,
or any other inquiries. !
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